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April 12, 2016

This is in final response to your June 4, 2014, Freedom of Info  ation Act request for the OIG
weekly activity reports for the time period January 1, 2011 to the present. Your request was
received on June 9, 2014 was assigned case number 214047.

Because your request was for a large volume of complex information (500 files) requiring
substantial review time, and the fact that this office has had a number of cases awaiting
processing, you reduced the scope of your request to include weekly activity reports during the
months of April and May 2014 for the Office of Management and Policy and the Office of Labor
Racketeering and Fraud Investigations.

The FOIA review has been completed and all records are enclosed. Certain infermation has
been deleted for the reasons set forth below. The deleted information includes the names of
special agents; the names of investigative subjects in cases where the outcome was either a
deferred prosecution or a pretrial diversion; information related to open investigations; internal
deliberations over investigative recommendations presented to the IG; sentencing
recommendations; personal employee leave information; and information related to security
vulnerabilities.

Exemption (b)(5) authorizes the withholding of opinions and r mmendations contained in
intra agency and inter-agency documents which are deliberative, developed prior to the
issuance of a final agency determination, protected by the attorney-client privitege or are
otherwise privileged. The purpose of this exemption is to faci 1te the frank exchange of ideas
and recommendations within the Federal Government, which e necessary in making informed
agency decisions.

Exemption (b)(6) authorizes the withholding of names and details of personal information in
personnel, medical and similar files, which, if disclosed to the public. would constitute an
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

Exemption (b){7)(A) of the Freedom of Information Act permits the withhoiding of records the
disclosure of which would interfere with law enforcement proceedings or pending
investigations.

Exemption (b)(7)(C) of the FOIA authorizes the withholding of names and detaiis of personal
infarimation reiated to various individuals which. if disclosed to the publitic, cowid (easonably be
expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.






MEMORANDUM FOR: SCOTT S. DAHL
Inspector General

FROM: NANCY RUIZ DE GAMBOA
Assistant Inspector General for Management and Policy

SUBJECT: Office of Management and Policy’s Significant Activities Report
for the week April 07, 2014

Congressional Activities

e On Monday, March 31, Sen. Cruz's office contacted us for an update on the request
he sent us involving an OCWP constituent. The Staffer mentioned having requested
an update directly from OWCP over two months ago but still had not received a
response from them. Responded that the OIG’s role is limited to asking OWCP for
an update on the case and that we would check if the OIG had received anything
back from OWCP. OLS is drafting an update letter to Sen. Cruz.

Media

e On Thursday, April 3, we attended the CIGIE-sponsored gquarterly meeting of all OIG
press officers. The meeting included a panel discussion with reporters from the
Washington Post, Bloomberg News, NPR and ABC News.

¢ Responded to an inquiry from The Daily Show with Jon Steward as to whether the
OIG has issued any reports after the October 2012 report on the Green Jobs
program. Responded that we have not and that the October 2012 report is the
latest.

SAR

¢ DCLC has completed its initial review of write-ups, which are due back with final AIG
sign-offs today (Monday, April 7). AIG OMAP and Counsel will review the write-ups
starting today before we provide them to you. The draft is scheduled to be provided
to the Assistant Secretaries on Tuesday, April 15.

e Revisions to Significant Concerns and Legislative Recommendations are due on
Wednesday, April 09.

Technology and Administrative Services

e Cloud e-mail - User Communications and Training: DOL-OCIO provided
examples of the user communications and training that was used for their cloud
rollout. Chip, Jon DJ, Luiz, and BIT staff plan to meet the week of April 7 to
develop/adapt training and communication materials for OlG employees.




Human Resources

Status of Vacancies

IG OFFICE:

Deputy Inspector General, ES-0301-00, Washington, DC

Status: Competitive selection due to OPM by Wednesday, May 28, 2014. Pending
selection.

AIG Labor Racketeering Fraud Investigation, ES-1811-00, Washington, DC
Status: Competitive selection due to OPM by Wednesday, May 28, 2014. Pending
selection.

OLRFI:
Supervisory Criminal Investigator, GS-1811-15, New York
Status: Open Thursday, March 13 — Friday, April 04, 2014.

OMAP:
Information Technology Specialist (Data Management), GS-2210-13, Washington, DC
Status: selection made on March 31, 2014 — Dietrich Bowling; pending suitability.

Program Analyst (DCLC), GS-03-0343-13, Washington, DC
Status: Open Monday, March 24, 2014 — Friday, April 04, 2014



songressional Correspondence

Pending Completion of Audit and/or Investigative Work

sate Received / Date

: Cnlﬁm'eriﬁ :
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2014/02/14 COBURN- DOL Sen. Coburn requests an -03/28/14; The Audit Director is collecting documentation from officials in OASAM and the
2014/02/14 OA,OMAP wasteful spending investigation of wasteful . Solicitors Office related to the issues raised by Senator Coburn. -02/27/14: Provided
Sen. Cobum spending at Labor, i acknowledgement letter.
. fe ; - ~o03{28/14 his: pmgectrs iy piaumng phase The Audit team ] working on a Planning --
gg:g/luu?, IR REP o ’REp Mﬂler;md Courtney Docurmnentfor HQ review and approval. - 14°Sent intérim response.. -12{19/13 meeting
/11/08 - DAOMAP | MILLER/COURTNEY requesting the OIG investigate Fegarding request. -11/8/13 Resporded that will véview concerrs and -
REP MILLERJREP ” 1" Black: Lung Benefits allegations of rmisconduct in the " raport back. :11/;”1~3v Recarve ‘requeshng the O mvabgate aﬂegat;onscfmssconduct
COURTNEYU Frpgmm S : Black Lung Beneﬁts Progmrn i xn ‘the Bl ack Laing Beneﬁis Prx: i y
i Rankmg Members Cobum and
i Alexander have requested the
H 0IG examine Departmenta! files
; to ascertain whether fee
;gi;;g;ﬁg | SEN. Efg?;‘;:;ﬁ::b"eﬁze’ﬁ';ﬁ s -03/28/14: This project is in the end of the fieldwork phase. -D3/05/14: Pravided update letter
SEN OAOMAP | COBURN/ALEXANDER required, and to what extent stating that we expect to complete audit by Summer 2014, -03/28/14: O1G response sent,
. ! FECA Request ‘ . N stating that we will review the FECA issue this fiscai year. -03/19/13: Received request
COBURN/ALEXANDER H the Department is addressing
: ; non-compliance through means
i available to it, Also how OWCP
i and ECAB ensure compliance
! with these rules.
2013/02/25 R WAXMAN—Blcamemi i The Bicameral Task Force on: ~03/28/14: OAIs in the process of revising a Discussion Draﬁ Report ~12/24JIB The audnt
2013/02/25 OA.OMAP : Task Force on ! Climate Change requested:the. . .. ‘tearn continues fiefdwork tesung Departmental, compliance with energy and environmental laws,
SEN, WAXMAN(D— * Climate Change »DOL DIG iderttify the federal guidance :and.executive arders. »05/20/13: The audit team held @n‘entrance conference with
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' i MSHA forwarded a constituent
2013/01/31 H BEGICH- MSHA complaint to hotline. The : -04/04/14: Pending G1SI investigation, ~10/30/ 13 Sent response and MSHA mine rescue audit.
2013/01/31 OMAP,OLS constituent complaint was i -02/28/13: Respunse sent, indicating we will forward @ capy of the mine rescue audit once it is
i

Sen. BEGICH (D-AK)

Conference spending

original sent to MSHA from Sen.

Begich.

completed. -02/15/13; DLS hotline is drafting response




MEMORANDUM FOR:  SCOTT S. DAHL

Inspector General

FROM: NANCY RUIZ DE GAMBOA

Assistant Inspector General for Management and Policy

SUBJECT: Office of Management and Policy’s Significant Activities Report

for the week April 14, 2014

Division of Congressional Liaison and Communications

Congressional Activities

The Senate and House are on a 2-week recess, returning on Monday, April 28.
Received a dratft bill from CIGIE that would expand the jurisdiction of several IGs,
including DOL-OIG. Need to discuss any comments we wish to provide the
subcommittee, which are due the week of April 21.

Attended a hearing on April10 on oversight of small agencies held by the Senate
Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, Subcommittee on
Financial and Contracting Oversight.

Attended a hearing on April 9.on the FY 2015 budget request for DOL held by the
Senate Appropriations committee, Subcommittee on Labor, Health and Human
Services, Education, and Related Agencies. Secretary Perez testified.

Media

Responded to a Washington Post reporter working on a story on FECA. She wanted
to know if we had done any recent work on FECA. Pointed her to the Audit Workplan
for our current jobs and to our most recent reports from Nov. 2003 and Oct. 2012.

SAR

The draft write-ups are scheduled to be provided to the Assistant Secretaries on
Tuesday, April 15.

OA/OLRFI1 provided revisions and comments to Significant Concerns and Legislative
Recommendations. We will provide them to the |G, along with the Assistant
Secretaries’ comments, upon his return.

OA submitted statistics on April 10. OLRFI will submit statistics on April 16 after the
system is closed out.

The draft will be sent to the editor on Tuesday, April 15.

Division of Technology and Administrative Services

Needing Further Discussion: SF Space Project - SAC Abel Salinas rejected the
proposal to reconfigure existing space in the SF regional office, claiming the
redesign does not meet their needs. As an alternative option, DTAS was asked to
locate available space in three specific offices in the East Bay section of SF that
were identified by OLRFI. DTAS was nhot successful in finding acceptable space in



those buildings. The space in the East Bay buildings were 4000 sq.ft. and larger
which GSA says cannot be subdivided.

» Cloud Email - The OMAP Cloud Email training and communications team met to
discuss a plan of action and timeline for the communications plan. We agreed that
the first of 2-4 messages to all OIG employees will be sent between Monday, April
21 and Monday, April 28, depending on progress with the actual migration
plan. Users will be advised of available training, new systems capabilities, how to
prepare for the migration, and their specific migration date. Team members include:
Nickole Comfort, Jon Jones, Chip McCoy, DJ Strauss and Janell Smith.

Division of Procurement

¢ Office of Audit Director's Conference: Procurement anticipates awarding the contract
on Monday, April 14.

e Office of Audit Continuing Professional Education (CPE): The Request for Quote
(RFQ) was issued and the proposals are due to Procurement on Monday, April 14.

Division of Budget

e On Tuesday, April 25, OMAP (Seagle and McCoy) will attend a WCF service
provider briefing. At this meeting, the OCIO will go over their services that are
inciuded in the WCF. Other agencies will present at later dates.

Division of Human Resources Management

e -Training:

e The OIG IT Rules of Behavior course was uploaded to employee and contractor
learning plans on February 10, 2014. The current rate of completion is 68%. The
course completion deadline has been extended to Friday, April 18, 2014.

¢ The mandatory Records Management for Everyone 2014 was uploaded to
employee and contractor learning plans Monday, April 7, 2014. The course
deadline is Friday, July 11, 2014.

Status of Vacancies:

IG OFFICE:

Deputy Inspector General, ES-0301-00, Washington, DC

Status: Competitive selection due to OPM by Wednesday, May 28, 2014. Pending
selection.

AlG Labor Racketeering Fraud Investigation, ES-1811-00, Washington, DC

Status: Competitive selection due to OPM by Wednesday, May 28, 2014. Selection-
made Monday, April 7, 2014; Lester Fernandez (Former career SES), pending medical
exam and drug testing.

OLRFI:
Supervisory Criminal Investigator, GS-1811-15, New York



Status: Closed on Friday, April 04, 2014, pending cert,

OMAP:
Information Technology Specialist (Data Management), GS-2210-13, Washington, DC
Status: selection made on March 31, 2014 — Dietrich Bowling; pending suitability.

Program Analyst (DCLC), GS-03-0343-13, Washington, DC
Status: selection made on Monday, April 7, 2014; Connie Smith, effective date Sunday,
April 20, 2014.



I
Congressional Correspondence

Pending Completion of Audit and/or Investigative Work

Date Received / Date

COBURN/ALEXANDER

addressing non-compliance
through means available to
it. Also how OWCP and ECAB
ensure compliance with
these rules.

Acknowledged / Ass.;%"ed Title Description Comments
From
2014/03/26 [ Rep. Bart’s office sent a ~03/28/14: Luiz talked with Andy Hightower from"Rep. Barr’s office
2014/03/26 OMAP.OLS Barr--MSHA Hotline constituent-complaint yesterday -and provided a contact for the MSHA hotline issue. Hightower
Rep. Andy Barr 4 Issue regarding - MSHA Hotline asked ' Luiz to:get back to-him once the OIG decides if this is something
) ; abuse: we will review.
-
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: %gi:;gz%i OA.OMAP NELSON- Florida Ul f:ant. Egli:\f:‘:;;:::ﬁ:hng continuing to review information ETA provided regarding the Florida
; SEN. NELSON . CONNECT Florida Ul CONNECT system CONNECT situation and actions it has taken to address the situation, -
| . ’ 02/27/14: Provided acknowiedgement letter.
2014/02/19 . - |
2014/02/19 . ~04/05/14: We have asked the Department of Justice OIG for an update
General General General Congressional on the status of its audit'and any corrective actions BBBSA has taken. -
Congressional OA,OMAP Congressional Interest.in Big Brothers Big 03/12/14: Held conference call-with Robin Juliano (Senate Approps
Interest- ROBIN Interest Sisters, ETA Grant Majority:) Promised to keep her apprised of our review. ~-03/02/25/14:
JULIANO (Senate OA is reviewing
Approps Majority)
‘, -04/05/14: The Audit Director is continuing to coliect documentation
: from OASAM and the Solicitor’s office. In addition, the Audit Director met
ggﬁ;gzi: onomap | COBURN- DOL : ﬁs‘s,ggg;;'r“ zq:?szfi'l‘ with the AIGA, DAIGA and OIG Counsel to discuss what information has
Sen. Coburn . wasteful spending spending at Labor. been provided and next steps to be taken. Based on that discussion, the
en. Cobu P 9 or. Audit Director is collecting additional information and developing a pfan
to review documents. -02/27/14: Provided acknowledgement letter,
i ] - -04/05/14: This project:is in:planning phase. The audit-team is working
' 2013711707 REP ieqpl; e':gfgr ;:‘g &%‘"’"e” on the procedural steps for-this project. -01/17/14 Sent interim
2013/11/08 OA.OMAP MILLER/COURTNEY investigate allegations of response. ~12/19/13:meeting with Committee staff regarding request. -
REP MILLER/REP ' Black Lung Benefits riiscondudt in t?\e Black " 11/8/13 Responded.that will review concerns-and report back. -11/7/13
COURTNEY Program Lung Benefits. Program Received letter requesting the OIG investigate ‘allegations of misconduct
i in the Black Lung Benefits' Program. . .
Ranking Members Coburmn
and Alexander have
requested the OIG examine
el Mes ko -04/05/14: This project is in the end of the fieldwork phase. The audit
2013/03/19 petitions for represented team will meet with the AIGA and DAIGA for a message conference to
2013/03/19 SEN. claimants are being filed as discuss how to craft a message for our report with the key issues and
SEN OA,OMAP COBURN/ALEXANDER required, and to what extent findings identified during the fieldwork. -03/05/14: Provided update
" FECA Request the Depa'rtment is letter stating that we expect to complete audit by Summer 2014. -

03/28/14: OIG response sent, stating that we will review the FECA issue
this fiscal year. -03/19/13: Received request




MEMORANDUM FOR: SCOTT S. DAHL
Inspector General

FROM: NANCY RUIZ DE GAMBOA
Assistant Inspector General for Management and Policy

SUBJECT: Office of Management and Policy’s Significant Activities Report
for the week April 21, 2014

Congressional Activities

¢ The Senate and House are on recess. Returning Monday, April 28.

e Prepared an executive summary on a draft bill Sen. McCaskill provided CIGIE on
“Small Agency Oversight.” The bill would expand the jurisdiction of several IGs,
including DOL-OIG.

e Sent on Wednesday, April 16 the IPERA report to Senate Homeland security and
Governmental Affairs Committee, House Oversight and Government Reform
Committee, GAO, and OMB.

e Sen. Grassley's office contacted us on Friday, April 18 requesting a conference call
to discuss status of recommendations from our 2010 report on the OSHA
Whistleblower program. The staff indicated Sen. Grassley will likely request a follow-
up audit. We are scheduling the conference call for this week.

CIGIE
e Attended on Tuesday, April 17 a GIGIE meeting, which included a discussion of the
Small Agency Oversight bill introduced by Sen. McCaskill.

SAR

e The draft write-ups were provided to the A/Ss on Tuesday, April 15. We received
agencies’ comments on Friday, April 18 and are working on addressing them with
the components.

o Held a meeting on Thursday, April 17 to discuss Significant Concerns and
Legislative Recommendations.

¢ |G message is being circulated for review.

e |G signs and transmits SAR to the Secretary on Wednesday, April 30.

Other
e Prepared executive briefing books for incoming DIG and AIGI.

Technology and Administrative Services
e Cloud email
the week of Ap

B4 T

« Met with Lisa Finnegan to discuss requirements for a new Hotline report.

. equipment is scheduled to be delivered
tions to staff will begin the week of April







Status of Vacancies

IG OFFICE:

Deputy Inspector General, ES-0301-00, Washington, DC

Status: Competitive selection due to OPM by Wednesday, May 28, 2014. Pending
selection.

AIG Labor Racketeering Fraud Investigation, ES-1811-00, Washington, DC

Status: Competitive selection due to OPM by Wednesday, May 28, 2014. Selection
made Monday, April 7, 2014; Lester Fernandez (Former career SES), pending medical
exam and drug testing.

OLRFI:

Supervisory Criminal Investigator, GS-1811-15, New York

Status: Cettificate issued Friday, April 11, 2014, expires Saturday, May 10, 2014,
pending selection.

OMAP: _
Information Technology Specialist (Data Management), GS-2210-13, Washington, DC
Status: selection made on March 31, 2014 — Dietrich Bowling; pending suitability.



songressional Correspondence

Pending Completion of Audit and/or Investigative Work

Jate Received / Date |
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non-compliance through means

availabile to it. Also how OWCP

and ECAB ensure compiiance

with these rules.
2013/02/25 : WAXMAN-Bicameral i Thé Bismeral Task Force on © | ~04/11/14: The Discussion Draft' Réport is now under the DAIGA review. -12/24/13: The audit
2013/02/25 : Task Force on. dimatg Change requeésted the | . team continues fieldwork testing Departmentat commpliance with energy and envirenmental laws,
SEN. WAXMAN(D- OA,OMAP Climate Change -DOL 01G. identify the federal ‘guidance and exécutive orders.’ “0%/20/13: The audit team held-an entrance conference with”
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4

i



MAYCARDIN(D-MD)

DOL and DOLs compliance with
them. B PR

! .changé requirements, “03/08/13: AL C C
wili need to provide the Committee with aninterim response by March 29. -02/25/13 OMAP and
OA reviewing the etter for response. Email received from CIGIE suggesting corporate response.

response sent to the task force; noting that we will review DOL's compliancé with climate
ACIGIE teieconference with the committee was held. The OIG

2013/01/31
2013/01/31
Sen. BEGICH {D-AK)

OMAP,OLS

BEGICH- MSHA

Conference spending

MSHA forwarded a copstituent
complaint to hotline. The
constituent compiaint was
ariginal sent to MSHA from Sen.
Begich.

i

~04/11/14: Pending OIS! investigation. ~10/30/13 Sent response and MSHA mine rescue audit.
~-02/28/13: Response sent, indicating we will forward a copy of the mine rescue audit ance it is
completed. -02/15/13; DLS hotline is drafting response




MEMORANDUM FOR:  SCOTT S. DAHL
Inspector General

FROM: NANCY RUIZ DE GAMBOA
Assistant Inspector General for Management and Policy

SUBJECT: ~ Office of Management and Policy’s Significant Activities Report
for the week April 28, 2014

Congressional Activities

s The Senate and House are in session.

» Attending on Tuesday, April 29 a Senate Health, Education, Labor, and Pension;
Subcommittee on Employment and Workplace Safety hearing, titled “Are Existing
Private Sector Whistleblower Protections Adequate To Ensure Safe Workplaces?”
Assistant Secretary Michaels is testifying.

» Attending on Thursday, May 8 a House Committee on Veterans’ Affairs;
Subcommittee on Economic Opportunity hearing, titled “Defining and Improving
Success for Student Veterans.” Deputy Under Secretary for Economic Opportunity,
Curiis Coy is testifying.

o Set up a conference call for Tuesday, April 29, with Charlie Moskowitz from Sen.
McCaskill's office on the Oversight of Small Agencies bill. Luiz spoke with him again
and he reiterated that the bill is very much a discussion draft, and that the committee
has been considering other tactics, to include a hybrid approach, creating a new IG
office to oversee most of the small agencies. To that end, he is more than happy to
discuss any input we may have. He also indicated they are far from formally
introducing the biil. '

SAR
» Full draft is being circulated for final review and sign-off.
» |G signs and transmits SAR to the Secretary on Wednesday, April 30.

Media . :
* Spoke with a reporter from The Charlotte Observer who had contacted you directly
with gquestions regarding misclassification under the Davis Bacon Act. Luiz directed
- him to the Wage and Hour Division for questions regarding their role, and to our past
semiannuals and current audit work plan for details about our role.

Budget Activities
e 2016 Budget Formulation: Budget guidance is expected in May. We need to start
thinking about what initiatives the OIG wants to propose.



Technology and Administrative Services
¢ Cloud Email: ‘
o User Communications: Notification announcing the upcoming migration to
cloud email is due to be sent by Friday, May 2.
e BLS Cloud Email Meeting:
o On Wednesday, April 30, BLS technical staff will be meeting with Jon Jones
to discuss how OIG are configuring the OIG cloud e-mail tenant.
e EPA OIG ISO/Cloud Email Meeting:
o On Thursday, May 1, the Information Security Officer from EPA/OIG
requested a meeting with DTAS to see how we have configured our cloud e-
‘mail environment with DOL.

Division of Human Resources Management
Status of Vacancies

IG OFFICE: : _
Deputy Inspector General, ES-0301-00, Washington, DC
Status: Selection made Monday, April 21, 2014; pending suitability and OPM approval.

AlIG Labor Racketeering Fraud Investigation, ES-1811-00, Washington, DC
~ Status: Competitive selection due to OPM by Wednesday, May 28, 2014. Selection —
-made Monday, April 7, 2014; Lester Fernandez (Former career SES), pending receipt of

medical report from FOH to establish EOD date.

OLREFI:

Supervisory Criminal Investigator, GS-1811-15, New York

Status: Certificate issued Friday, April 11, 2014, expires Saturday, May 10, 2014,
pending selection.

OA:
Management and Program Analyst, GS-0343-14
Status: Open Thursday, April 24 — Friday, May 9 2014

OMAP:
information Technology Specialist (Data Management), GS-2210-13, Washington, DC
Status: selection made on March 31, 2014; unab|e to hire due to suitabi[i’gy concerns.




Congressional Correspondence

Active

Date Received /

Date “Assigned: | T T e
Acknowledged '/ | ' To . Title VDVestr:rt tlon"‘

Fram - . R : :
2014/04/23 e | e Y vup | 04/23/141 held a conference call with Tristan Leavitt, investigative counsel with Senator Grassley's
2014/04/23 OA,OMAP Protection audit regardrienqg OSHA Whistleblovser Judidary:Committee regarding OSHA Whistleblower Protection Program. Deliverable: Letter or email
Sen. Grassley Program Protection Program. summarizing the.audlt the OIG plans to conduct.

Pending Completion of Audit and/or Investigative Work

Date Received / Date

Title

Déécripﬁon -

Acknowledged / Assigned To Comments
From
2014/03/26 Barr- MSHA Hotline Rep. parrs ‘;fﬁ"f;:ﬁ]'f a ~03/28/14: Luiz with Andy Hightower from Rep. Barr’s office yesterday and provided a
/03/26 OMAP,OLS Issue regarding MSHA Hotline contact for the MSHA hotline issue. Hightower asked Luiz to get back to him once the OIG
Rep. Andy Barr abuse. decides if this is something we will review,
- -7+ | ~Recent media'reports -
| indicate’that ‘anOSHA
' inspector:investigating a
- February, 2010 accident 2
T SeaWorld’s Orlando facility
» may have:been -, .
2014/02/27 ' General collaborating with animal - ) . Lo Tl .
2014/02/27 OMAP,OLRFI,OLS Congressional rights activists during-the ~04/21/2014: This matter is being actively investigated ‘by AHanta OLRFI.
HELP/DOL Interest - Seaworid course of her investigation.
The Department of Labor is
close to compieting a FOIA
request, The Department
referred the comptaint to
the Office of Inspector
General
2014/02/21 NELSON- Horida UL Sen. Bili Nelson requesting -04/19/14: To determine whether further work is warranted, we are continuing to review
2014/02/21 OA,OMAP CONNECT that we investigate the information ETA provided regarding the Florida CONNECT situation and actions it has taken
SEN. NELSON Florida Ul CONNECT system. to address the situation. -02/27/14: Provided acknowledgement letter.
2014/02/19 OA OMAP General - General Congressional ~-04/19/14; We have asked the Department:of Justice OIG for:an ‘Update bn'the status of its
2014/02/19 i Congressional Interestin Big Brothers Big audit'and ahy corrective actions BBBSAhas taken; -03/12/14: ‘Held conference call with

3




: ]
L

General
Congressional
Interest - ROBIN
JULTANO (Senate
Approps Majority)

Interest - BBBSA

Sisters, ETA Grant

Robin Juliano (Senate Approps Majortty.) Promised to keep her-apprised of our re\;lew -
03/02/25/14: OA is reviewing ‘ r
| i
|
| !

2014/02/14
2014/02/14
Sen. Cobum

OA,OMAP

COBURN- DOL
wasteful spending

Sen. Coburn requests an
Investigation of wasteful
spending at Labor.

-04/19/14: The Audit Director continues developing the Planning Document. The Audit
Director set up the project in the OA Football and developed an engagement lettel‘l for the
project. -02/27/14: Provided acknowledgement letter. | ]

2013/11/07
2013/11/08
REP MILLER/REP
COURTNEY

OA,OMAP -

REP - . -.
MILLER/COURTNEY

- Black Lung Benefits

Program

Rep. Miller and Courtney
requesting the OIG

investigate allegations of

misconduct in the Black
Lung Benefits Program -

-04/19/14: This project’is in the fieldwork phase. The team held a team meeting clm Aprit 9,
2014 to initiate fieldwork. -01/17/14 Sent interim.response. -12/19/13 meeting with
Committee staff regarding. request. -11/8/13-Responded that will review concemsland report
back. -11/7/13 Received. letter requesting the:01G lnvesugate aliegations of misconduct in
the Black Lung Benefits Program.. 4

2013/03/19
2013/03/19

SEN.
COBURN/ALEXANDER

OA,OMAP

SEN.
COBURN/ALEXANDER
FECA Request

Ranking Members Cobum
and Alexander have
requested the OIG examine
Departmental files to

. ascertain whether fee

petitions for represented
claimants are being filed as
required, and to what extent
the Department is
addressing non-compliance
through means available to
it. Also how OWCP and
ECAB ensure compliance
with these rules.

-04/19/14: Some limited work will be done on the Report Synopsis to address comments
from a Message meeting held on April 17. We plan to submit the Report Synopsis py April
25, -03/05/14: Provided update letter stating that we expect to complete audit by Summer
2014. -03/28/14: OIG response sent, stating that we w1II review the FECA issue this ﬁscal
year. -03/19/13: Received request

|
[

2013/02/25
2013/02/25

SEN. WAXMAN(D-
CA)/ WHITEHOUSE(D-
RI)/MARKEY(D-
MA)/CARDIN(D-MD)

OA,OMAP

WAXMAN-Bicameral
Task Force on
Climate Change -DOL
Climate Change -
Requirements

The Bicameral Task Force on
Climate Change requested
the OIG identify the federal
requirements addressing
climate change that apply to
DOL and DOLs compliance
with them.

-04/19/14: The Discussion Draft Report is now under the DAIGA review -12/24/13: The
audit team continues fieldwork testing Departmental compliance with energy and
environmental laws, guidance and executive orders. -05/20/13 The audit team held an

‘entrance conference with OASAM on May 16, 2013. We/are currently working on revising the

planning document.-05/07/13:0A meet with EPA-OIG to discuss our respective audit
approaches.-03/28/13: OIG response sent to the task force, noting that we will review DOL's
compliance with climate change requirements. -03/08/13: A CIGIE teleconference with the
committee was held. The OIG will need to provide the Committee with an interim response
by March 25..-02/25/13 OMAP and OA reviewing the letter for response. Email recieived from
CIGIE suggesting corporate response.

2013/01/31
2013/01/31
Sen. BEGICH (D-AK)

OMAP,OLS

BEGICH- MSHA

Conference spending

MSHA forwarded a
constituent complaint to
hotline. The constituent
complaint was original sent
to MSHA from Sen. Begich.

-04/23/14: Pending OISI investigation. -10/30/13 Sent response and MSHA mine lrscue
audit. -02/28/13: Response sent, indicating we will forward a copy of the mine rescue audit
once it is completed. -02/15/13: OLS hotline is drafting response 1

k i







SAR

Transmitted the SAR to the Secretary on Wednesday, April 30.

Drafting Highlights.

Technology and Administrative Services

Meeting with Apple Federal Services: DTAS met with Apple Federal Services
representatives to discuss use of iPads in the OIG. We will be making
recommendations for hardware and services needed for a pilot deployment of new

devices.
Results of OIG - BLS Cloud Email Meeting, April 30:
o DTAS met with BLS IT staff and discussed configuration requirements to
hardware acquisition needed for cloud email. This meeting was positive and
helped BLS become more comfortable about moving forward with their

migration.

Update on EPA OIG ISO/Cloud Email Meeting, May 01:

o DTAS and our ISO met with the EPA OIG ISO and IT Technical Specialist.
EPA’s OIG receives their email service thru their agency’s central IT shop and
they have already been migrated tcf e . They were interested in how
we were able to maintain our independence while moving to with
the rest of DOL.

Update on BRGNS
o DTAS deployed

Annual equipment inventory review and certification: Email sent to all OIG
employees notifying them of the upcoming annual inventory review and certification
starting Monday, May 12. Reminders will be sent weekly.

IG Town Hali: Started planning for an |G Town Hall meeting, Date and time TBD.




Division of Human Resources Management

e Secretary Honor Awards: The awards ceremony will be held on Thursday, May 8th
at 10:00 AM for headquarters employees, with ceremonies in the Regions to
follow. We have awardees from all OlG components this year.

e -Training:

¢ The mandatory Records Management for Everyone 2014 was uploaded to
employee and contractor learning plans Monday, April 7, 2014. The course
deadline is Friday, July 11, 2014.

e The mandatory Information Systems Security and Privacy Awareness 2014 was
uploaded to employee and contractor learning plans Monday, April 14, 2014. The
course deadline is Friday, September 5, 2014.

Status of Vacancies

IG OFFICE:
Deputy Inspector General, ES-0301-00, Washington, DC
Status: Selection made Monday, April 21, 2014; pending suitability and OPM approval.

AIG Labor Racketeering Fraud Investigation, ES-1811-00, Washington, DC

Status: Competitive selection due to OPM by Wednesday, May 28, 2014. Selection
made Monday, April 7, 2014; Lester Fernandez (Former career SES), EOD: May 04,
2014.

OA:
Statistician, GS-1530-15, Washington, DC
Status: Open Friday - Friday, May 02 —16, 2014.

Management and Program Analyst, GS-0343-14
Status: Open Thursday, April 24 — Friday, May 9 2014

OLRF!:

Supervisory Criminal Investigator, GS-1811-15, New York

Status: Certificate issued Friday, April 11, 2014, cert extended to Tuesday, May 27,
2014, pending selection.

OMAP:

Information Technology Specialist (Data Management), GS-2210-13, Washington, DC
Status: selection made on March 31, 2014; pending disposition due to suitability
concerns.

Supervisory Information Specialist, GS-2210-14, Washington, DC




Status: Open Monday — Thursday, April 28 - May 08, 2014.




>ongressional Correspondence

Active

>ate Received / : : :
Date ! Assigned

Description

Comments

\cknowledged / To i
From :
VS A ;,__.__...,7‘.__ .
2014/04/23 : &,ﬁ'—;ﬁggbﬁ:"% !
20141604/ B’ OA'QMAP i Protection
en. Grassiey . ‘ Program

Senator. Grassley’s Judiciary »
Committee request for a follow-up
audit regarding OSHA Wh:stleblower
Protection Prograrn. 2

H 04/?3/14) heid a conference «calt W|th Trstan’ Leavitt;: mv&sugatwe counsel with Senator Grassiey’s
1 Judiciary Comrmttee regarding OSHA Whistleblower Protectmn Pr\)gram. Defiverable: Letter or email
i summanzmg the audit the OIG plaris't C

Pending Completion of Audit and/or Investigative Work

)ate Received./ Date |

Title

Acknowledged / Assigned To i Description | Comments -
From ! - H N b B
2014/03/26 ! arr- MSHA Hotline c“f:;uﬁz;rni ggﬁrﬁ;;?:t‘ a -03/28/14: Luiz with Andy Hightower from Rep. Barr's office yesterday and provided a
2014/03/26 OMAP,0OLS ! Issue regarding MSHA Hotline contact for the MSHA hotline issue. Hightower asked Luiz to get back to him once the OIG
Rep. Andy Barr z 1 abuse. decides if this is something we will review.
3 | Recent media.reports :
| indicatethat 'an OSHA
. inspector mvstlgatmg 4
| February, 2010 accident at-
' SeaWorld’s Orlando fac»lqty
£ may have been Eny :
2014702/27 General . ;" collaborating with animal.~ " i g s NI : T
2014/02/27 OMAP,OLRFL,OLS Congressional - rights activists during the - ~04721/2014: This:matter is being actively investigated'by Atlanta ‘OLRFI.
HELP/DOL : " 1 Interest - SeaWorld o course of her investigation. : : - S .
- : i The Departient of Labor is
close to completing a FOIA
request. The:Departrnent .
{ .referred the complaint to
the Office of Inspector
. General .
2014/02/21 NELSON- Florida UL Sen. Bill Nelson requesting ~04/26/14: To determine whether further work is warranted, we are continuing to review
2014/02/21 OA,OMAP CONNECT i that we investigate the : information £TA provided regarding the Florida CONNECT situation and actions it has taken
SEN. NELSON | Florida UI CONNECT system. ; to address the situation. —02/27/14 Provided acknowledgement letter.
2014/02/19 . -04/26]'14 We have asked the Depam'nent of Justu;e OIG for an update on the status of |ts
2014/02/19 OA,OMAP g::g:z;sional g\etzer;!t ﬁ,og?grfigr,’:; Bi audit and any corrective actions:BBBSA has taken. -03/12/14: Held conference call with
General g Robin Jukiano (Senate Approps Majority.) Promised to keep her apprised of our review. -

Congressmnal

Interest - BBBSA

Sisters, £TA Grant

03/02/25/14: OAis revnewlng




Interest - ROBIN
HILIANO (Senate
Approps Majority)

~04/26/14: The team continues its review of the propriety of the contract for the book club

2014/02/14 COBURN- DOL. _Sen. C.Db"!m rerquestsfan The team is also still attemnpting to reconstruct the cost of the posters. A meeting is planned
2014/02/14 DAOMAP wasteful spending '""‘sdtfga”“" of wasteful next week with the AIGA 10 discuss haw the project results will be reported. -02/27/14:
Sen. Cobum i spending at Labar. Provided acknowledgemeant letter.
2613/11/07 { ) REP Rep. Miller and Courtney, | -D4726/14: This ‘project is i the fieldwork phase. The team held a team meeting an Aprit g,
2013/11/08 Lo MILLER/COURTNEY requesting. the OIG . 2014 to initiate fieldwork. —01{171’14 Sent-interim response. -12/19/13 mestng with - . -
REP MILL ER/REP : OA,OMAP Black L1ing vestigate all i of: | Committee staffregarding request. -11/8/13 Responded. that will review concerns and report
courmEY iz " Program . fisconductin the Black " * “Back, “117/7/13 Received fetter requesting the OIG mveshgate aﬂeganons uf misconduct in -
; l [ Lung Benefits Prograrn ., § the Black Lung Beneﬁts?xogram s )
i : | Ranking Members Coburn :
: . i and Alexander have 5
: requested the OIG examine
: . Departmental files to
; ascertain whether fee
2013/D3/19 . SEN petitions for reprpsented -04/26/14: The Audit Team is developing the Report Synopsis for headquarters review -
2013/03/19 DA, OMAP CDBEJRN/ALEXANDER : clairqams are being filed as 03/05/14: Provided update letter st_ating that welexpect to complete» audit by Summer 2014,
SEN. : ’ . FECA Request i required, and to what extent -03/28/14: OIG response sent, stating that we will review the FECA issue this fiscal year. -
COBURN/ALEXANDER | : { the Department is 03/19/13: Received request
! : i addressing non-compliance
i through means availabie to
it. Alsg haw OWCP and
ECAB ensure compiiance
with these rules.
‘-04]261'14 “The! Dtsmsstrm Draft Report is: now under; Teview -12/24!13. The audit team
: : { continues fleldwork testing Depart tcompliance with energyand environmental laws, -
2013/02/25 = E:ﬁatemgg:éz?;:::stdo - guidance and execuﬁve‘,orde;s ~DS/20/13: The audit team held an.entrance onference with
2013/02/25 - Task Fm“ce an : TOASAM on May 16, 2013.: We are currently working N revising me planning document.-

SEN, WAXMAN(D-

the OIG jdentify the federal’.

; D5/

13:0A meet with EPA@IG to discussiour respective audic. a;)praaches;»OB{ZBfB: 0IG

CA)/WHITEHOUSE(D- .| ‘OAOMAP. g‘;“’;zﬁg’jg :‘iﬂ;‘f:;gy wi b response sent to the fask force, noting that we will review DOLs compliance with climate
RI}/MARKEY{D- = DOL and DOLs compliance oy change requiremerits,’ -'03_108/13 A CIGIE teleconference with the commitiee washe!d The
MA) CARDIN{D-MD) i : wm‘ them. - O1Gwill need ta provide the Committee with an interim response by March 29, -02/25/13

§ : g J OMAP and OA rev‘ewmg the letter\’m respcnse Emax! fecewed from CIGIE suggeﬁhng

| : corporate response, -

MSHA forwarded a ‘
2013/01/31 { BEGICH- MSHA . constituent complaint to ¢ ~-D4/30/14: Pending DISI investigation. -10/30/13 Sent response and MSHA mine rescue
2013/01/31 i DMAP,OLS ! hotline. The constituent audit. ~02/28/13: Response sent, indicating we will forward a copy of the mine rescue audit

Sen. BEGICH (D-AK)

Conference spending

complaint was onginal sent
to MSHA from Sen. Begich.

once it is completed. -02/15/13: OLS hotline is drafting response




MEMORANDUM FOR: SCOTT S. DAHL

Inspector General

FROM: NANCY RUIZ DE GAMBOA

Assistant Inspector General for Management and Policy

SUBJECT: Office of Management and Policy’s Significant Activities Report

for the week May 12, 2014

Congressional Activities

The Senate and House in session

Held a conference call Tuesday, April 29 with Charlie Moskowitz from Sen.
McCaskill's office regarding the Oversight of Small Agencies Bill. Proposed revision
to the bill language is under executive review.

Drafting response to Senators Grassley and Coburn’s biannual request regarding all
closed audits, evaluations and investigations that have not been disclosed to the
public for the period October 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014.

Drafting interim response to Sen. Coburn request on alleged wasteful spending
practices in the Department of Labor.

Covered on Wednesday, May 7 a House Oversight and Governmental Reform
Committee hearing on “Is EPA Leadership Obstructing Its Own Inspector General?”
Attending on Tuesday, May 20 a House Veterans Affairs Committee hearing
regarding the “Evaluating Federal and Community Efforts to Eliminate Veteran
Homelessness.” DOL/VETS will be testifying.

SAR

Drafting SAR Highlights
Executive Secretary clearance of the full draft is anticipated on Wednesday, May 14.

Media

Responded on Wednesday, May 7 to a Washington Post reporter looking for our
best audit reports on Job Corps performance metrics. Responded with a list of
relevant Job Corps Program performance metrics audits ranging from FY 2009 to
present. '
Responded on Friday, May 09 to a reporter from the Tampa Bay Times regarding an
investigation the OIG is allegedly conducting regarding misappropriation of funds by
the Tampa Bay Area Transit Workers Union. Responded that we don’t confirm or
deny investigations.

Technology and Administrative Services

Cloud Email: OIG
May 07. The
testing by Ol

uipment was installed in location on Wednesday,
Internet connection is scheduled to be turned on for security
cloud contractor on Monday, May 12.




« Annual equipment inventory review and certification: The Annual Inventory
review and certification period will begin today, May 12 and is scheduled to remain
open for two weeks. Employees will be encouraged to complete the process by
Friday, May 23.

« Hattiesburg Space Project: Hattiesburg project final walkthrough and closeout
meeting to be held during the week of May 26, 2014.

« Las Vegas Space Project: An RWA for $110K was submitted to fund the Las
Vegas project. An additional $45K will be amortized over the length of the lease with
tenant improvement funding from GSA. DTAS also requested a 10 year lease
agreement rather than a 15 year lease agreement.

« WRO Space Project: DTAS to schedule a second walk-thru of the Patnots Plaza Il
building during the week of May 12th. New space has been identified that may be
more suitabie for us than the first offering.

Division of Human Resources Management

e -Training:

« The mandatory Records Management for Everyone 2014 was uploaded to
employee and contractor learning plans Monday, April 7, 2014. The course
deadline is Friday, July 11, 2014,

« The mandatory Information Systems Security and Privacy Awareness 2014 was
uploaded to employee and contractor learning plans Monday, April 14, 2014. The
course deadline is Friday, September 5, 2014.

Status of Vacancies

IG OFFICE:
Deputy Inspector General, ES-0301-00, Washington, DC
Status: Selection made Monday, April 21, 2014; pending suitability and OPM approval.

OA:
Statistician, G5-1530-15, Washington, DC
Status: Open Friday - Friday, May 02 -16, 2014.

Management and Program Analyst, GS-0343-14
Status: Open Thursday, April 24 — Friday, May 09, 2014

OLRFI:

Supervisory Criminal Investigator, GS-1811-15, New York

Status: Certificate issued Friday, April 11, 2014, cert extended to Tuesday, May 27,
2014, pending selection,

Criminal Investigator, GS-1811-9/11/12, New York




Status: Open Monday - Thursday, May 05 -15, 2014.

OMAP:

information Technology Specialist (Data Management), GS-2210-13, Washington, DC
Status: selection made on March 31, 2014; pending disposition due to suitability
concerns.

Supervisory Information Specialist, GS-2210-14, Washington, DC
Status: Closed Thursday, May 08, 2014; pending cert.




>ongressional Correspondence

Active
Date Received / . X N . | " ‘
Date . : s L
Acknowiedged / Assigned To Title Description Comments
From )
; . Senator Grassiey's Judiciary |
2014/04/23 Grassley- OSHA Committee request fora . 04123/14¢ held a confenence calf with Tnstan Lezvu'.t lnvestrgatlve counsel wuth Senator
2014/04/23 " 0A,OMAP ‘Whistleblower Protechon -1 - follow-up audit regardmg ii ‘Grassley’s Judiciary Commﬂ:tee regardlng OSHA Whistieblower Protectiory: Program
Sen. Grassley - - . Pro ram OSHA ‘Whistieblower Delrverable Letter oF emaﬂ summanz-mg the audxt the OIG plans to conduct
4 ; 9 ;
. i Protecbon Program ; 3 LT
i ALEXANDER - request Senator Alexander request‘s
2012/01/18 foé.GMS?fY/Cr?BURN fec‘gr:ty of tthte bsxanr;;JaI -05/08/14: Drafting spring response-12/16/13: Sent December response.-06/03/13: sent
2013/12/16 OIS OA OLRET o il e G, ol June response.-12/03/12: The next report is due on 1/03/13, DCLC has begun drafting
Sen. Lamar e request on all non rassiey a oburn on a response. -05/29/12: Spring response was sent to the Senator. An electronic version was

Alexander (R-IA)

public, closed
investigations,
evajuations, and audits

non-public, closed
investigations, evaluations,
and audits.

sent to Nick Geale.

2010/ 04/08
2013/12/17
Sen. Charles
Grassley (R-1A)
and Sen, Tom
Coburn (R-OK)

‘OISLOA,OLRFI

GRASSLEY/COBURN - -
Biannual'Report request

““on all:non-public; dosed
- Investigations;.

evaluations, and audlts i

"“reports on all non-public; -
. closed mvstxganons,

Vevaluahons, and audlts

: Sent December rsponse—06/06/13: ‘sent

une risponse -12[05/12. DCLC submu:ted response by email and: hard -copy on 12/05/12.
: “The next report is due o‘ 6{15/13 ‘05/29/12 Spnng response was sent. tu the Senators

Jate Received / Date |

Acknowledged /. Assigned To Title Description . - Commients *

2014/03/26 Rep. Barr’s office sent a 7 -05/08/2014: OLRFI/OLS are reviewing the information.-03/28/14: Luiz with Andy

2014;03;26 OMAP,OLS Barmr- MSHA Hotline constituent complaint Hightower from Rep. Barr's office yesterday and provided a contact for the MSHA hotline

Rep. Andy Ba ’ Issue regarding MSHA Hotine issue. Hightower asked Luiz to get back to him once the OIG decides if this is something we
€p. Andy Bam abuse. will review.

T o a h o o : Recent media reparts ) - -

indicate that'an:OSHA:

2014/02/27 Géneral inspector investigating :a : . S

2014/02/27 OMAP,OLRFL,OLS  : ‘Congressional , g:zrv‘;ggé Szoozoaigg'df:gthat -05/08/2014: Tris matter is being actively investigated by Atlanta'OLRFL.

HELP/DOL Interest - Seaworid ity :

‘may-have been
coliaborating with animal
rights activists during the

4




| .couirse of her investigation.’ *
. TheDepartment of Labor is
close to completing:a FQIA\‘

request, The Department

-05/03/14: We compieted our review of intemal documents provided by Department officials

2014/02/21 H NELSON- Florida U1 Sen. Bili Nelsan reguesting > of its review of the progress and current status of the Florida online Ul system. We have
2014/02/21 QA,QMAP ! CONNECT that we investigate the ; stheduled a meeting with Department officials on May 5 to determine the best way to obtain
SEN. NELSON ¢ Florida UI CONNECT system. | evidence in support of the Department’s conclusions regarding the Florida system. -
, 02/27/14: Provided acknowledgement letter.

2014/02/19 . . L
2014/02/19 g eral {1 To { E 5}03,’14* e have’ asked the Oepartment of Justm OIG for-an updane on the smtus of is
General . . General. . © | e teral Congressiona wudit and any corrective actions BBBSA hias taken. -03/12/14: Held ‘conferenice cail wi!:h
Congresstonal QA OMAP. ‘Congressional, - Interest in Big-Brothers B-g - Robin

g e i ; in Jillanc (Senate Approps Majonb/ B Pmrmsed 0. keep herappnsed of our, eview. -
Interest - ROBIN ; Interst BBBSA Jsters ETA Grant ; 03;92!25 31 40 ) i veviewin ;
JULIANO {Senate : 9 - T
Approps Majority) : . . i N e LA .

H i -D5/03/14: The team is working on finalizing work on items 2} and 3) in the next week to

i : prepare an interim response to the requestor. The team is meeting with Department officials

i on May 5 to continue its review of item 1}, for which we expect to issue a letter report to
ggi:‘;ggﬁz OA.OMAP } COBURN- DOL ﬁs;sgg:;;rr‘\ r:ﬁ::i;? follow the interim response. OA was also assigned this week a 4th item from the February
s Cob - ’ wasteful spending spending at Labor 14th reguest oblaining the cast of the Department apptying for communications-industry

en. Loburn : : Pe 9 - awards. The team will pursue this issue with Department cfficials at the May Sth meeting.
! : The goal is to include infarmation on this issue in the interim response as well. -02/27/14:
i ; ! Provided acknawledgement letter.

H . op ﬁiiier and-Cout rtney LU RO5/03714: Feldwmk coatmues Speclﬁtaﬂy, the team has 5even intervibws scheduled wf:h
2013/11JD7 } ,req' sting the OIG - various OWCP, OALJ; and BRE officials next week. The team has requested data from these
2013/11/08 - OA,OMAP \}esﬁgate ia||é9atioh§ i ing its arrival. ~01/17/14 Sent interim response.’ ~12§l9,4§3 neeting with
REP MILLER]REP v rmrisconduct in the Black ‘Committee staffxegardmg request. «11/8713 Résponded that-wil review.concems and report
COURTNEY: . Long Benefits am E back. X11/7713 Recerved detter requesting the OIG lrwestxgats a!iegations nf mlscanduct in

E Ealtgs = °g ) the Black Luing Benefits Program,
H Ranking Members Coburn |
| and Alexander have !
! ; requested the OIG examine
: ‘ Departmental files to
2013/03/19 H :sei‘et;:;‘; ;;r?;;f;;:ted -E]S/G3/14: The audit team is revising the Report Synopsis pased &N the message meeting
2013/03/19  SEN. claimants are being filed as with the AIGA. The revised repart synopsis should be submitted to OA Headquarters by May
<EN OA,OMAR i COBURN/ALEXANDER required, and to what extent 5-03/05/14: Provided update letter stating that we expect to complete audit by Summer
‘ ! FECA Request * . 2014, -03/2B8/14: DIG response sent, stating that we will review the FECA issue this fiscal
COBURN/ALEXANDER . ¢ the Department is ear. -03/15/13: Received St
: addressing non-compliance year. ¢4 30 Recel eque:
through means available to i
it. Also how OWCP and i
ECAB ensure compliance ;
with these rules.
2013/02/25 OA.OMAP WAXMAN-Bicameral The Bicameral Task Forte on -05/03/14: The DISL'USSIUI'I Dmft Report is now ynder review in OA Headguarters. »12/24/13
2013/02/25 4 Task Force on i~ Clirmate Change requested The audit team continues Fieldwork testing Departmental compliance with energy and

5




SEN. WAXMAN(D-
CA)/WHITEHOUSE(D-
RI)/MARKEY(D-
MA)/CARDIN(D-MD).

Chmate Change DOL
Climate Change-
Requirements

‘the OIG identify the federal

Tequirements addressing

climate charige that apply. to-~

DOL and DQts comphance
with them.

eavironmental [aws, guidance and ‘executive orders« -(]5/20/13 The audlt team he1d an
entrance conference with-QASAM on May 16, 2013, We are currently ‘working on revising the
planning document.-05/07/13:0A rmeet with.EPA-OIG to discuss ‘our respective audit
approaches.-03/28/13::0IG response sent to the task force, noting that we will review DOL's
compliance with climate change requirements. -03/08/13: A CIGIE teleconference with the
committee ‘was-held. The OIG will need to provide the Committee with an interim response
by March 29. -02/25{13 OMAP and OA reviewing the letter for response. Emarl recewed from
CIGIE suggesting: corporate reﬂ)onse

2013/01/31
2013/01/31
Sen. BEGICH (D-AK)

OMAP,0LS

BEGICH- MSHA
Conference spending

MSHA forwarded a
constituent complaint to
hotline. The constituent
complaint was original sent
to MSHA from Sen. Begich.

-05/08/14: Pending OISI investigation. -10/30/13 Sent response and MSHA mine rescue
audit. -02/28/13: Response sent, indicating we wil! forward a copy of the mine rescue audit
once it is completed. -02/15/13: QLS hotline is drafting response




MEMORANDUM FOR: SCOTT S. DAHL
Inspector General

FROM: NANCY RUIZ DE GAMBOA
Assistant Inspector General for Management and Policy

SUBJECT: Office of Management and Policy’s Significant Activities Report
for the week May 26, 2014

Division of Congressional Liaison and Communications

Congressional Activities
* The Senate and House are in recess
* Held on Tuesday, May 20 a conference call with Chairman [ssa’s staff on his request relating to

‘ OIG investigations of time and attendance fraud at DOL. They are requesting we provide ROls on
such cases and be ready to brief the committee on any questions they may have this week.
Howard is reviewing ROls for submission.

* Drafting response to Senators Grassley and Coburn’s biannual request regarding all closed audits,
evaluations and investigations that have not been disclosed to the public for the period October 1,
2013 to March 31, 2014. .

* Sent an interim response on Wednesday, May 21, 2014 to Sen. Coburn's request on alleged
wasteful spending practices in the Department of Labor. Brian Downey acknowledged receipt and
said he would get back to us with any questions.

* Proposed language for the Oversight of Small Agencies bill under executive review.

SAR
« SAR and Highlights are being printed
» SAR will be delivered to Congress and the Department on Friday, May 30, 2014.

Other
e Reminder: CIGIE award nominations due to CIGIE on Friday, May 30.

Division of Technology and Administrative Services

o More Discussion Needed - WRO - Patriot's Plaza Il Space: OASAM asked for a $40,000 RWA
for the design phase by COB Thursday May 29. Although the walkthrough with OLRFI, GSA,
OASAM, and Patriots Plaza Il building manager occurred on Wednesday, May 21, 2014, OIG does
not have the revised cost estimate or actual square footage.

e WRO - FPB Option: Created a vendor list to identify potential contractors who can convert Room
N4633 into WRO workspace.

e Submitted AutoCAD drawings to OMAP that illustrate potential changes to Room N-4633 to
accommodate WRO.



Las Vegas Space Project: Received a revised OA from GSA-Las Vegas for OIG review/approval
on May 20, 2014. Once the OA has been circulated, reviewed and signed, the Notice to Proceed
will be issued to the contractors by GSA. '

Division of Procurement

Data Mining/Analytics: Sole-Source award to Elder Research, for RADR and Insight Data
Mining/Analytics is anticipated in June 2014. Proposal is being reviewed by the Technical Team.
Establishing an Intra-agency Agreement (IAA) between U.S. Department of Labor's (DOL) Office of
Inspector General (OIG) and the DOL Office of Workers’ Compensation Programs (OWCP).
FISMA/Financial Statement Audit: KPMG proposal has been received for additional work on the
FISMA/Financial Statement Audit. Award o/a June 2014.

Anticipated Award

Course Estimated
Name Vendor Amount
Management 29 May 2014
Concepts, Inc.
Finance - MCI
Course $13,000.00
Management 29 May 2014
Internal Concepts, Inc.
Controls -
Course MCI $13,000.00
Data Elder 29 May 2014
Mining Research, Inc B
Course $12,000.00
ES! 3 June 2014
Statistical .
Sampling International TBD
Kleimann/Kevin 30 May 2014
Writing Dungey
Course $11,000.00
Contract { Cotton & TBD 3 June 2014
Auditing | Company LLP
Course
Institute of
Internal
Auditors - 1A
Advanced
Government
Solutions

Division of Budget

FY 2016 Budget Formulation: OMAP is developing ideas for FY 2016 initiatives after meeting
with Audit on May 20. The FY 2016 budget guidance was released on Thursday. Due May 30 is a
paragraph highlighting any initiative that agencies will be proposing. The final FY 2016 budget is
due to DBC on Friday, June 13.



Division of Human Resources Management

¢ Kimberly Lacey’s last work day is Friday, May 30.

Status of Vacancies:

IG OFFICE:
Deputy Inspector General, ES-0301-00, Washington, DC
Status: Selection made Monday, April 21, 2014; pending OPM approval.

OA:
Management and Program Analyst, GS-0343-14, Washington, DC
Status: Closed Friday, May 09, 2014, pending selection. :

Statistician, GS-1530-15, Washington, DC
Status: Closed, Friday, May 16, 2014, cert issued Tuesday, May 27.

OLRFI: ,
Supervisory Criminal Investigator, GS-1811-15, New York
Status: Certificate issued Friday, April 11, 2014, cert extended, pending selection.

Criminal Investigator, GS-1811-9/11/12, New York
Status: Closed Friday, May 16, 2014, pending cert.

OMAP:
Information Technology Specialist (Data Management), GS-2210-13, Washington, DC
Status: Status: selection made; Dietrich Bowling, EOD Monday, June 02, 2014,

Human Resources Officer, GS-0201-15, Washington, DC
Status: Open Friday, May 09 — Friday, May 30, 2014.



Congressional Correspondence

Active

Date Recelved
| / Date -

Acknawledged .

/ From.

Asslg‘lled To.-

i 2014/05/14
2014/05/14°
Rep. lssa (R-
CAY

ISSA- tjme and
attendarlce fraud at

nformation refated to

’ mvsbgamnsofnme i

VJamaari 1; 2012 var}d

730,2014.

i

2012/01/18
2013/12/16

{ Sen. Lamar

¢ Alexander {R-

0151,0A,0LRF1

i
i

ALEXANDER -
request for
GRASSLEY/COBURN
- Blannual Repart
request on ali nop-
public, closed
investigations,
evaluations, and
audits

Senator Alexander
requests a copy of the
biannual report sent to
Senators Grassley and
Coburn on all non-
public, closed
investigations,
evaluations, and
audits.

H -05/22/14: Drafting spring response -12/16/13: Sent December response.-
' DCLC has begun drafting respanse. -05/29/12: Spring rasponse was Sent to
| the Semnator. Ar: etectronic version was sent to Nick Geale.

H

(6/03/13: sent June response.~12/03/12: The next report is due on 1/03/13,

;. 2010/04/08"

1 2013/12/17 -

! Gen. Charles
Grassley {R-
IA):and Sen.
Tom.-Cobum
(R-0K) -

QIS1,0A,0LRFL

GRASSLEY/COBURN

- - Bianniual Report
‘requést onall nop- -
public, :closed :

investigations,

i evaluations, and

“audits

“Senaldrs Grassley and :
. Cobum request

biznnual reports on aft
non-public; closed .

: ‘investigations, -
‘evaluations, ‘and
1 audits, -

Pending Completion of Audit and/or Investigative Work

Date Received / Date
Acknowiedged /

From

Aséigned' To.

Titie

. l;escripﬁon‘ '

Comments




2014/04/23
2014/04/23
Sen. Grassiey

OA,OMAP

Grassiey- OSHA
Whistieblower
Protection Program

i

Senator
Grassiey’s
Judiciary
Committee
request for a
fojlow-up audit
regarding OSHA
Whistleblower
Protection
Program.

-D5/24/14: We are in the planning phase of the audit. Next week we
plan aon completing procedure steps and begin fieldwork. -05/08/14:
held a conference call with Tristan Leavitt, investigative counse! with
Senator Grassley’s Judiciary Committee regarding OSHA Whistiebiower
Protection Program. Tristan provided a letter Senator Grassley sent to
the Department, which describes the OIG's upcoming review. We
promised to keep Tristan informed of our progress.

2014/03/26

i 2014/03/26

Fep. Andy Barr

OMAP,OLS | C

1" Barr- MSHA Hcmme

complaint |

Rep: Barr’s office’ .

G5Pp14: The case i Gpen in OLRFL -03/28714: Lifiz with Andy
office’ yﬁtemay ‘and provided a contact for .

sent a
constituent -

~Hightower from Rep.. Bar

the MSHA Hotline issne. Hightower asked Luiz to get back to hlm once’,
the;QIG decodes if ﬂﬂs i 501 thing we wilt review

|

2014/02/27
2014/02/27
HELP/DOL

" 2014/082/21

2014702/21

- SENNELSON

| OMAP,OLRF1,OLS

General
Congressional
Interest - Seaworld

OA,OMAP -

i1 NELSON- Florma UI
- CONNECT .

) Sen‘ B|l| Nelson

L System.

Recent media
reports indicate
that an OSHA
inspector
investigating a
February, 2010
accident at
SeaWorld’s
Orlando facility
may have been
coliaborating
with animal
rights activists
during the
course of her
investigation.
The Department
of Labor is dose
to completing a
FOIA request.
The Department
referred the
complaint to the
Office of
Inspector
General

requesting that
we investigate’ | *
‘the flgrida u1
CONNEC!'

-05/22/2014: This matter is being actively investigated by Atlanta
OLRFI,

'4]5/24/14. We are dmfhnga rsponse to the requstor —02/27/14'

Prnwded adcnowledgement !ette—

2014/02/19
2014/02/19
Generatl
Congressiona}

Interest - ROBIN

0A,OMAP

General
Congressional
Interest - BEBSA

General
Cangressional
Interest in Big
Brothers Big
Sisters, ETA

~05/17/14: We continue to monitor this with the DOL officials and the
Department of Justice OIG. The recommendations from Justice 01G
remain open, but resolved. The grantee remains on restricted
drawdowns with DOL. We will continue to monitar for any changes. -
03/12/14: Held conference call with Robin Jujiano (Senate Approps

b)




JULIANO (Senate

Approps Majority)

Grant

Majority.) Promised to keep her apprised of our review. -03/02/25/14:
OA is reviewing

2014/02/14
.2014702/14
Sen..Cobum

CAOMAP . -

! ‘COBURN- DOL. "
‘wasteful spending

! Sen.-Coburn

requests an :
tnvestigation of -
wasteful - 77
spendmg at

5/21/14‘ sent an‘interim rSponse —02/27/14. vanded
acknowledgement letter LieEd

2013/11/07
2013/11/08
REP MILLER/REP
COURTNEY

0A,0MAP

REP
MILLER/COURTNEY
Black Lung Benefits
Program

Rep. Miller and
Courtney
requesting the
OIG investigate
allegations of
misconduct in
the Black Lung
Benefits Program

-05/24/14: This project is in fieldwork phase. -12/19/13 meeting with
Committee staff regarding request. -11/8/13 Responded that will
review concerns and report back. -11/7/13 Received letter requesting
the OIG investigate allegations of misconduct in the Black Lung
Benefits Program.

2013/03/19
2013/03/19
SEN.

COBURN/ALEXANDER :

OA,OMAP™ -

SENL -

COBURN./ALEXANDER

FECA Request

‘Depattmerital .
- filesito ascertam

required, and to

what extent the .

Department |s

- compliance | ¢
: through means
“avaflable to it

“Also - how OWCP.

‘ and ECAB enstire

compliance with

these rules.” .~

the OIG examifie

staﬁng that‘we expett to complete audxt by Summer 2014.:-03/28/14:
OIG response sent, stafmg at we will review the FECA issue tms fiscal

i

2013/02/25
2013/02/25

SEN. WAXMAN(D-
CA)/WHITEHOUSE (D-

RI)/MARKEY(D~

OA,OMAP

MA)/CARDIN(D-MD)

2013/01/31

OMAP,OLS

WAXMAN-Bicameral
Task Force on

Climate Change -DOL

Climate Change
Requirements

BEGICH MSHA

The Bicameral
Task Force on
Ciimate Change
requested the
0OIG identify the
federal
requirements
addressing
climate change
that apply to
DOL and DOLs
compliance with
them.

-05/24/14: The revised Discussion Draft Report is currently under
review in headquarters. -12/24/13: The audit team continues fieldwork
testing Departmental compliance with energy and environmental laws,
guidance and executive orders. -05/20/13: The audit team held an
entrance conference with OASAM on May 16, 2013. We are currently
working on revising the planning document.-05/07/13:0A meet with
EPA-OIG to discuss our respective audit approaches.-03/28/13: 0IG
response sent to the task force, noting that we will review DOL's
compliance with climate change requirements. -03/08/13: A CIGIE
teleconference with the committee was held. The OIG will need to
provide the Committee with an interim response by March 29. -
02/25/13 OMAP and OA reviewing the letter for response. Email
received from CIGIE suggesting corporate response.

MSHA forwarded.”

-05/22/14: Pending OISI investigation. -10/30/13 Sent response and




2013/01/31 . Conference spending = |- a constituent” . "MSHA mine rescue audit. ~02/28/13: Response sent, indicating we will
Seén. BEGICH (D-AK) . o *.. complaint to.. ... . forward acopy of the mine rescue audit.once it is completed. -
: o ! hotling: The. D2/15/13: QLS hotline is drafting respanse :
constituent - Piaiic i

i complaint was »
{. original sent to, :
‘MSHA from Sen.
L oBegich: v il




April 7, 2014

Memorandum For:  Scott S. Dahl

From:

Subject:

Inspector General

Richard S. Clark
Acting Assistant Inspector General
Office of Labor Racketeering & Fraud Investigations

Weekly Significant Activities Report for the Period
(April 6-12, 2014)

The following represents the significant issues of the Office of Labor Racketeering and Fraud

Investigations.

Judicial and Enforcement Activities scheduled to occur this week:

Washington

During the week of April 7, 2014, an arrest warrant, issued by the U.S. District
Court for the Eastern District of Virginia, will be served on a subject in
Herndon, Virginia, for his role in obtaining H-1B visas through fraudulent

means (11-3960-0094-PC-J; Washington Office; SA EiIEEENNR)-

New York

On April 7, 2014, Brian Lee, the owner and officer of Dynasty Stainless Steel,
will enter a guilty plea in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of New
York, to a criminal complaint for his role in illegally purchasing required OSHA
safety cards for his employees (20-1241-0030-PC-J; New York Office; SA

On April 8, 2014, Francis Williams will be sentenced for illegally obtaining
State of Connecticut Ul benefits in the State of Connecticut Superior Court (25-
3939-0008-PC-J; Meriden Office; SA[E

XN0] RO RRue, ).

On April 8, 2014, Jorge Barros will enter a guilty plea for illegally obtaining
State of Connecticut Ul benefits in the State of Connecticut Superior Court (25-
3939-0016-PC-J; Meriden Office; SA R )

Philadelphia

On April 10, 2014, CM Jones Inc., a Chester County, Pennsylvania,
landscaping company, will enter a guilty plea in U.S. District Court for the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania for the company’s role in submitting fraudulent
temporary labor certifications to the Employment Training Administration and
the U.S. Citizenship and Imm1grat10n Service (30 -3940-0005-PC-J;

Philadelphia Office; SA &

Chicago

During the week of April 6, 2014, Glenda Jacobs will enter a guilty plea for
illegally obtaining State of Missouri Unemployment Insurance (Ul) benefits in




-

U.S. District Court for the Western District of Missouri (53-3939- 0035-PC J;
Kansas City Office; SA [B 4

On April 8, 2014, Eric Behler, who engaged in multiple fraud schemes targeting
federal programs designed to assist veterans, including the theft of funds from
the Veterans Employment Training Service, will be sentenced in U.S. District
Coun for the Northern District of Illinois (50-13A0-0001-PC-J; Chicago Office;

On April 10, 2014, Robert Lewis, former AFSCME Local 3585 Treasurer, will
enter a guilty plea for his role in embezzling over $77,000 from the local
between 2004 and 2011. The local primarily represents Illinois state prison
guards (30-803J-0007-LC-J; Chicago Office; SA [Nl ).

Dallas

On April 8, 2014, Sharon Pitts will enter a guilty plea in U.S. District Court for
the Northern District of Texas for her role in a fictitious employer scheme,
which targeted the State of Texas’ unem loyment insurance (UI) program (60-
3962- 0019-PC J; Dallas Office; SA i NI, )

On April 9, 2014, Kristi Wyatt will be sentenced in U.S. District Court for the
Eastern District of Texas for her role in a fraudulent employer scheme, which
targeted the State of Texas’ unempJOyment insurance (UI) program (60-3962-
0018-PC-J; Dallas Office; SA (EEEETEII. ).

C (D

AGENCY INTEREST

Upcoming Significant/High Profile Actions (Next Two Months):

Dallas

62-0460-0073PC-J

In April 2014, a search warrant will be served in Pueblo, Colorado, in support
of a workers’ compensation investigation.

63-3960-0009-PC-J
In April 2014, a search warrant will be served in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, in
support of a visa fraud investigation.

60-0461-0116-PC-J
In April 2014, a search warrant will be served in Austin, Texas, relating to an

OWCP medical provider fraud investigation. J







April 14,2014

Memorandum For:  Scott S. Dahl
Inspector General

From: Richard S. Clark
Acting Assistant Inspector General
Office of Labor Racketeering & Fraud Investigations

Subject: Weekly Significant Activities Report for the Period
(April 13-19, 2014)

The following represents the significant issues of the Office of Labor Racketeering and Fraud
Investigations.

(1)  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY

Judicial Actions:

Chicago Program Fraud

Criminal Activity: Mail Fraud, Wire Fraud, False Claims, Aggravated Identity
Theft, and False Tax Returns

Violation Code: 18 USC 1341, 1343, 287, 1028A, and 26 USC 7206(1)

Case Title: Mel’s Home Improvement

Case Number: 50-3962-0032-PC-J

Case Agent: i e )

Labor Nexus: Unemployment Insurance Fraud — Fictitious Employer
Scheme

On April 17, 2014, in U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, Marcel Mason
will be sentenced pursuant to his guilty plea to one count of Wire Fraud (18 USC 1343) for his
role in defrauding Illinois and Indiana’s unemployment insurance programs. Mason played a
major role in the scheme by obtaining numerous identities that were, in turn, used to establish
fraudulent unemployment insurance claims.

On April 17, 2012, a federal grand jury in the Northern District of Illinois returned a 60 count
indictment charging 15 individuals with multiple counts of mail fraud, wire fraud, aggravated
identity theft, false claims, and false tax returns. The charges relate to two separate, but related
schemes. The first scheme, which existed from approximately January 2008 until April 2010,
relates to the filing of false tax returns in order to qualify individuals for the Earned Income
Credit (EIC). The second scheme, which existed from approximately February 2009 until
October 2011, relates to the creation of fictitious employers and the filing of false UI claims for
the purported employees of the fictitious employers. In both schemes, false wages from the same
fictitious employers were used as a means to either qualify for the EIC and/or UT benefits.

The estimated loss amount for the Ul scheme in Illinois is $5.95 million, while the estimated loss




2-

amounts in Indiana and Minnesota are $2.4 million and $342,000, respectively. The estimated
loss to the IRS as a result of approximately 200 false individual income tax returns is
approximately $1.025 million. This case is a joint investigation with FBI, USPIS, IRS, and
SSA-OIG.

There are numerous other individuals who are suspected of having participated in the UI scheme.,
It is anticipated that a second indictment will charge at least five of these individuals once
additional evidence and interviews have been obtained and conducted by agents. The time frame
for the second indictment has yet to be finalized.

The case agent has been regularly communicating with the assigned AUSAs.

Other Judicial and Enforcement Activities scheduled to occur this week:

New York On April 14, 2014, Leonard Santos will entera guilty plea to violations of the
Davis-Bacon Act and the Copeland Anti-Kickback Act in U.S. District Court for
the District of New Jersey (22-0469-0006-PC-J; New York Office, SA

Atlanta During the week of April 13, 2014, U.S. District Court for the Northern
District of Georgia, the U.S. Attorney’s Office and the Asplundh company will
reach a civil settlement between $375,000 and $750,000 as a result of the
government’s case against Advanced Power & Lighting (APL), before the
company was purchased by Asplundh. The settlement is in respect to alleged
Davis Bacon Act violations committed by APL managers Lee Robertson, Greg
Piccione, and Brad Perra on a project funded by the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009. Piccione is also expected to reach his own
settlement with the government for an additional $30,000 (40-0469-0061-PC-J;
Atlanta Office; SA [SFIHS

Chicago During the week of April 13, 2014, Glenda Jacobs will enter a guilty plea for
illegally obtaining State of Missouri Unemployment Insurance (UI) benefits in
U.S. District Court for the Western District of Missouri (53-3939-0035-PC-J;
Kansas City Office; SA B .

Dallas On April 15, 2014, Martha Talley will be sentenced in U.S. District Court for

the Eastern District of Texas for illegally obtaining State of Texas

unemployment (UI) benefits (60-3939-0076-PC-TJ; Dallas Office; SA
).

2) AGENCY INTEREST

Upcoming Significant/High Profile Actions (Next Two Months):

Dallas 63-3960-0009-PC-J
In April 2014, a search warrant will be served in Baton Rouge; Louisiana, in




-3-

support of a visa fraud investigation.

60-0461-0116-PC-J ,
In April 2014, a search warrant will be served in Austin, Texas, relating to an
OWCP medical provider fraud investigation.

3) ADMINISTRATIVE/OPERATIONAL ISSUES:

Atlanta

On April 14-15, 2014, SAC Walker will host a meeting of the Case
Management Policy Panel, which includes Director Tony Dixon (HQ), ASAC
Marcus Rivera (NYRO), ASAC Rick Deer (PRO), ASAC Lynn O’Dea (CRO),

and SAIINENEE ot the Atlanta Regiona] Office.

New York

will be on leave on April 14-15,2014. ASAC
will be on leave on April 18, 2014,

ﬁ)allas

pe _ I —
/I !l be on leave from April 14-18, 2014. ]

Protective Operations Unit Support:

4/13-19/14

B the Secreta s traveled tod

o on vacation until their return to Washington, DC, on

-




April 21,2014

Memorandum For:  Scott S. Dahl
Inspector General

From; Richard S. Clark
Acting Assistant Inspector General
Office of Labor Racketeering & Fraud Investigations

Subject: Weekly Significant Activities Report for the Period
(April 20-26, 2014)

The following represents the significant issues of the Office of Labor Racketeering and Fraud
Investigations.

(1) INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY

Judicial Actions:

Chicago Program Fraud

Criminal Activity: Mail Fraud, Wire Fraud, False Claims, Aggravated Identity
Theft, and False Tax Returns

Violation Code: 18 USC 1341, 1343, 287, 1028A, and 26 USC 7206(1)

Case Title: Mel’s Home Improvement

Case Number: 50-3962-0032-PC-J

Case Agent: RN _

Laber Nexus: Unemployment Insurance Fraud — Fictitious Employer
Scheme

On April 23, 2014, in U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, Michael O’Neal
will be sentenced pursuant to his guilty plea to one count of Wire Fraud (18 USC 1343) for his
role in defrauding Illinois’ unemployment insurance (UI) program. O’Neal filed two fraudulent
UI claims in his own name and recruited other individuals into the scheme. Additionally,
O’Neal’s home address was used in the scheme for some fraudulent claims. The loss associated
with all of these claims is approximately $129,000.

On April 17, 2012, a federal grand jury in the Northern District of Illinois returned a 60 count
indictment charging 15 individuals with multiple counts of mail fraud, wire fraud, aggravated
identity theft, false claims, and false tax returns. The charges relate to two separate, but related
schemes. The first scheme, which existed from approximately January 2008 until April 2010,
relates to the filing of false tax returns in order to qualify individuals for the Earned Income
Credit (EIC). The second scheme, which existed from approximately February 2009 until
October 2011, relates to the creation of fictitious employers and the filing of false UI claims for
the purported employees of the fictitious employers. In both schemes, false wages from the same
fictitious employers were used as a means to either qualify for the EIC and/or UI benefits.




-

The estimated loss amount for the Ul scheme in Illinois is $5.95 million, while the estimated loss
amounts in Indiana and Minnesota are $2.4 million and $342,000, respectively. The estimated
loss to the IRS as a result of approximately 200 false individual income tax returns is
approximately $1.025 million. This case 1s a joint investigation with FBI, USPIS, IRS, and
SSA-OIG.

There are numerous other individuals who are suspected of having participated in the UI scheme.
It is anticipated that a second indictment will charge at least five of these individuals once
additional evidence and interviews have been obtained and conducted by agents. The time frame
for the second indictment has yet to be finalized.

The case agent has been regularly communicating with the assigned AUSAs.

Detroit Office Labor Racketeering

Criminal Activity: Bank Fraud

Violation Code: 18 USC 1344

Case Title: Detroit Federation of Teachers/Sherri Patrick
Case Number: 52-803M-0001-LC

Case Agent:

Labor Nexus: Theft of Union Funds

On April 24, 2014, Sherri Patrick is scheduled to appear in U.S. District Court Eastern District
of Michigan, to plead guilty to a violation of Bank Fraud (18 USC 1944).

| Patrick was employed as the Business Manager of Detroit Federation of Teachers (DFT) Local
231 during the period of 2004 through 2009. DFT Local 231 members are employed as teachers
and instructional support staff by the Detroit Public School District. As Business Manager,
Patrick was responsible for the all of the DFT bookkeeping functions, including bank deposits,
disbursements, and reconciliations. Patrick was a signatory on the DFT checking account.

Patrick executed a scheme to defraud Comerica Bank, and DFT Local 231, when she forged the
signature of the DFT President on approximately 100 fraudulent checks issued to herself, or to
third parties for Patrick’s personal benefit. Patrick made false entries in the books and records of
DFT Local 231 in order to conceal the fraud scheme. The loss to DFT Local 231 is
approximately $83,000.

No additional defendants will be charged in this case

The case agent remains in contact with the assigned AUSA.

Other Judicial and Enforcement Activities scheduled to occur this week:

Washington | On April 21, 2014, Dr. George Mathews will be sentenced in U.S. District Court
for the District of Maryland, Southern Division, for his role in fraudulently
billing the Office of Workers’ Compensation Program and other health care
benefit programs (11-0461-0027-PC-J; Washington Office; SA

On April 21, 2014, Debra Callahan, a former U.S. Postal Service employee, will
be sentenced for the fraudulent receipt of Federal Employees’ Compensation Act
benefits in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia (11-0460-
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0168-PC-J; Washington Office; S

On April 23, 2014, Carolyn Nolan, a former U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)
employee, will be sentenced in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia for her role in a conspiracy to distribute and dispense controlled
substances. Some of Nolan’s actions in support of the conspiracy occurred

while she was working in the Frances Perkins Building (11- OSOl-OOlO-PC J;
Washington Office; SA § ).

New York

On April 25, 2014, Raul Lebron, a former U.S. Postal Service employee, will

enter a guilty plea for fraudulent receipt of Federal Employees’ Compensation
Act benefits in U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York (22-
0460-0058-PC-J; Newark Office; SA [NSE)-

Philadelphia

During the week of April 20, 2014, James Carter will be arrested on a warrant
obtained by the Philadelphia District Attorney’s Office for illegally obtaining
State of Pennsylvania Unemployment Insurance (UI benefits) in (30-3939-0055-
PC-J; Philadelphia Office; SA §

On April 25, 2014, John Rue, the owner of Rue Electric and a Philadelphia
organized crime associate, will enter a guilty plea to a multiple count
information for his roles in organized criminal activities, including his role in the
theft from ERISA covered employee benefit plans in U.S. District Court for the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania (30-903C-0015-1.C-J; Philadelphia Office; SA

(S ).

Chicago

On April 22, 2014, Kristie McClarren, the former Treasurer of United Auto
Workers Local 3061, will be sentenced in U.S. District Court for the Northern
District of Ohio for embezzling over $150 000 in Local 3061 funds (51-803D-
0076-PC-I; Cleveland Office; SA i .

On April 23, 2014, Angela Bankston will be sentenced for her role in operating a
fictitious employer scheme which targeted the State of Ohio’s unemployment
insurance program in U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Ohio (51-
3962-0001-PC; Cleveland Office; SA [ i

On April 23, 2014, Larry Marcum, a former U.S. Postal Service employee, will
be sentenced for the fraudulent receipt of Federal Employees’ Compensation Act
benefits in U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Ohio (54-0460-0029-
PC-J; Columbus Office; SAf .

On April 24, 2014, restaurant owner Michael McClellan and his wife, Tina

‘McClellan, who were convicted by a jury trial for failure to pay unemployment

insurance and other taxes on behalf of their employees, will be sentenced in U.S.
District Court for the Northern District of Indiana (50-3940-00102-PC-J;




Chicago Office; SA [

On April 24, 2014, Adam Shetler will be sentenced in U.S. District Court for
the Northern District of Indiana for illegally obtaining State of Indiana
unemployment (UI) benefits (50-3939-0191-PC-J; Chicago Office; S

l,

On April 24, 2014, Erik Alexander will be sentenced in U.S. District Court for
the Southern District of Ohio for illegally obtaining State of Ohio unemployment
(UI) benefits (54-3939-0027-PC-J; Columbus Office; SA

On April 24, 2014, the Attorney General’s Office for the State of Michigan will
file charges against 24 current and former City of Detroit Employees relative to
their filing of fraudulent unemployment insurance claims to the State of
Michigan. These are being prosecuted as individual cases as there does not
appear to have been a conspiracy among the employees. Those being charged
received excess payments ranging from $4,000 to $30,000. (52-3939-0011-PC-
J; Detroit Office; SA I

On April 25, 2014, James Trotter, the owner of Trotter Construction Company,
will enter a guilty plea for his role in the theft from ERISA covered employee
benefit plans in U.S. District Court for the Southern DlStI‘lC'[ of Indiana (54-
703C-0004-LC-J; Columbus Office; SA v

Dallas

On April 22, 2014, Samantha Campbell will be sentenced in U.S. District
Court for the Eastern District of Texas for illegally obtaining State of Texas
unemployment (UI) benefits (60-3939-0076-PC-J; Dallas Office; SA BRRFIE

On April 22, 2014, Antonio Taylor will enter a guilty plea for his role in a
fictitious employer scheme which targeted the State of Texas’ unemployment
insurance program in U.S. District Court for the Northern Dlstrlct of Texas
(62-3962-0019-PC-J; Dallas Office; SA [ty

On April 24-25, 2014, in U.S. District Court for the District of South Dakota,
the following individuals, Angel Munoz-Escalante, Barbara Munoz, Rogelio
Escalante Sr., Miguel Soto, Rogelio Escalante Jr., Raul D. Munoz, Christina
Pourier, and Aurelio Munoz-Escalante, will be sentenced for their roles in a
scheme to violate provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act involving Munoz Logging
and Construction’s contract with the federal government to provide forest

clearing services (62-0469-0013-PC-J; Denver Office; SA [l IEERE). |

Los Angeles

On April 23, 2014, in U.S. District Court for the Central District of California-
Santa Ana, Ryan Sherard, the former President of the International Brotherhood

of Teamsters (IBT) District Council 2, will enter a guilty plea for his role in the
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embezzlement of IBT District Council 2 funds (91-802M-0002-LC; Los Angeles

Office, S NN

2 AGENCY INTEREST

Upcoming Significant/High Profile Actions (Next Two Months):

Dallas

63-3960-0009-PC-J
In April 2014, a search warrant will be served in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, in
support of a visa fraud investigation.

60-0461-0116-PC-J
In May 2014, a search warrant will be served in Austin, Texas, relating to an
OWCP medical provider fraud investigation.

(3) ADMINISTRATIVE/OPERATIONAL ISSUES:

New York

On April 22-23, 2014, agents from the New York Regional Offices (NYRO)
will be attending simunitions training being conducted by NYRO firearms
instructors at the New York Police Department’s Urban Tactical Village in the
Bronx.,

[ Roanoke - will be on scheduled leave from April 21-25, 2014. |

Protective Operations Unit Support:

4/20-26/14

On April 23, 2014, the Secretary will travel to Morgantown, West Virginia, for
a day trip.

“@ INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYEE NEWS/CONCERNS:

A. Retirements/Life Issues/Other:

New York | SA RN = MR 2-< birth © a son, I
on April 16, 2014.

B. Awards:

New York On April 9, 2014, SA JEEEFIE received an award from the U.S. Attorney’s

Office for the Southern District of New York for her work on the Enviro and
Demo Masters Inc. case in which two individuals were convicted of Davis-
Bacon Act and numerous other violations.




April 28,2014

Memorandum For:  Scott S. Dahl
' Inspector General

From: Richard S. Clark
Acting Assistant Inspector General
Office of Labor Racketeering & Fraud Investigations

Subject: Weekly Significant Activities Report for the Period
(April 27,2014 —May 3, 2014)

The following represents the significant issues of the Office of Labor Racketeering and Fraud
Investigations. :

(1) INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY

Judicial Actions:

Philadelphia Labor Racketeering

Criminal Activity: RICO Conspiracy

Violation Code: 18 USC 1962(d)

Case Title: IATSE Local 8

Case Number: 30-7011-0004-L.C

Case Agent: oog ]

Labor Nexus: RICO Conspiracy — Union Corruption

On April 28, 2014, Louis Monacello, also known as “Bent-Finger Lou”, a Philadelphia LCN
associate, will be sentenced in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania for
his role in the Philadelphia LCN RICO conspiracy. Monacello was arrested on May 23, 2011,
with ten other members of the Philadelphia LCN. Following his arrest, Monace]llo began
cooperating with the government and provided testimony in both Philadelphia LCN trials of
2012 and 2013. The case agent worked with the U.S. Attorney’s Office and FBI in writing
Monacello’s departure motion. Monacello entered his guilty plea on January 23, 2012.

| Monacello provided information on ERISA and Taft-Hartley violations to the OLRFI during the
course of the investigation. These violations were part of the charges in the RICO conspiracy.

This case is being worked jointly with the FBI Philadelphia Field Office, Organized Crime
Division.
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Other Judicial and Enforcement Activities scheduled to occur this week:

New York

On April 30, 2014, Frederick Myers and Jessie Bell will be sentenced in U.S.
District Court for the Eastern District of New York for their roles in embezzling
$200,000 from the International Union of Electronic, Electrical, Salaried,
Machine and Furniture Workers, Local 43 1 benefit plans (20-701C-0077-LC;

New York Office; SA [EEIERRIN ).

Atlanta

On April 29, 2014, Martin Mosher, the former Treasurer of United Steel
Workers Local 458, will be sentenced in U.S. District Court for the Middle

DlStI‘lCt of Florlda for embezzhng Local 458 funds (41-803C-0009-LC-J; Miami

Chicago

During the week of April 28, 2014, an arrest warrant issued by the U.S. District
Court for the Eastern District of Michig ill former United Auto
& for her role in the
: Detroit Office, SA

During the week of April 28, 2014, Glenda Jacobs will enter a guilty plea for
illegally obtaining State of Missouri Unemployment Insurance (UI) benefits in
U.S. District Court for the Western District of Missouri (53-3939-0035-PC-J;
Kansas City Office; SA [SEE A

(2) AGENCY INTEREST

Upcoming Significant/High Profile Actions (Next Two Months):

Dallas

63-3960-0009-PC-J
In May 2014, a search warrant will be served in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, in
support of a visa fraud investigation.

60-0461-0116-PC-J :
In May 2014, a search warrant will be served in Austin, Texas, relating to an
OWCP medical provider fraud investigation.

(3) ADMINISTRATIVE/OPERATIONAL ISSUES:

u‘lew York

|

Chicago

On April 29, 2014, SAC Vanderberg and ASAC O’Dea will be meeting with
Director of Illinois Department of Employment Services.




On April 30, 2014, SA BFEEESEET" & Will give a presentation to managers and
employees of the Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development about
OLRFI and the various types of unemployment insurance schemes our agency
investigates.

Protective Operations Unit Support:

4/27114 -

5/3/14

On April 30, 2014, the Secretary will travel to Waynesboro, PA, for a day trip.




May 5, 2014

Memorandum For:  Scott S. Dahl
Inspector General

From: Richard S. Clark

Deputy Assistant Inspector General
Office of Labor Racketeering & Fraud Investigations

Subject: Weekly Significant Activities Report for the Period
(May 4-10, 2014)

The following represents the significant issues of the Office of Labor Racketeering and Fraud
Investigations. '

1) INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY

Judicial Actions:

Washington Labor Racketeering

Criminal Activity: Theft or Embezzlement of Assets from a Labor Organization

Violation Code: 29 USC 501(¢c)

Case Title: United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America
Local 121

Case Number: 11-803D-0004-L.C

Case Agent:

Labor Nexus: Embezzlement from a Labor Union

‘On May 7, 2014, James H. Babcock, the former financial secretary of United Electrical, Radio
and Machine Workers of America Local 121 (UE Locall21), will be sentenced in U.S. District
Court for the District of Maryland as the result of his conviction of the embezzlement of union
funds. Following the sentencing, the case agent will serve Babcock with an official debarment
letter, pursuant to Section 504 of the Labor-Management Reporting and Disclosure Act, that will
notify Babcock that he is prohibited from acting in any official capacity or exercising
discretionary control over the assets of any labor organization for a period of 13 years.

This case is predicated upon information developed by the case agent in December 2012
following a proactive examination of labor organization annual financial reports filed with the
U.S. Department of Labor (DOL). UE Local 121 is an independent labor union located in
Baltimore, Maryland. According to information furnished on a Form LM-3 filed with DOL by
UE Local 121 for the time period covering January 1, 2011, through December 31,2011, an
audit discovered an unusually large number of checks written to "the now former financial
secretary”.

The OLRFI investigation revealed that from 2002 through April 2012, Babcock served as the UE
Local 121 financial secretary, a volunteer union officer position that did not receive a salary paid




2-

by UE Local 121. As financial secretary, Babcock was a signatory on a union operating account
held at 1* Mariner Bank through which all of the union’s deposits and disbursements were
transacted. UE Local 121 income is solely derived from union membership dues. From July
2007 until March 2012, Babcock illegally deposited and transferred to his own personal use
approximately $24,000 in UE Local 121 union funds.

This is a joint investigation with the OLMS. There are no other potential targets or subjects in
this investigation. :

The case agent maintains routine and regular communication with the assigned AUSA.

Buffalo Labor Racketeering

Criminal Activity: Racketeering Conspiracy and Extortion
Violation Code: 18 USC 1962(d) and 1951(a)

Case Title: Operating Engineers Local 17

Case Number: 24-901C-0001-LC-J

Case Agent: byl e

Labor Nexus: Labor Racketeering — Violation of the Hobbs Act

During the week of May 4, 2014, Carl Larson, George Dewald, and Michael Eddy will each be
sentenced after previously pleading guilty to one count of Hobbs Act Extortion in U.S. District
Court for the Western District of New York. All three defendants are members of Operating
Engineers (IUOE) Local 17. The Operating Engineers Local 17 represent the heavy equipment
operators in the Buffalo, New York area. All were involved in a decade long pattern of threats,
intimidation, and acts of violence and vandalism against non-union contractors operating in the
Buffalo, New York area. Their sentencing dates are as follows: Larson May 5, 2014, Dewald
May 8, 2014, and Eddy May 9, 2014. Other officers and members of Local 17 have been
charged and convicted of Racketeering Conspiracy and Extortion for their roles in this scheme.

OLRFI inijtiated an investigation in 2003 after receiving allegations from non-union contractors
about threatening and intimidating conduct by Local 17 officers and members toward these non-
union contractors. Specifically, Local 17 officers and members often approached non-union
contractors and their employees in an effort to sign the companies to a collective bargaining
agreement with Local 17. If the company refused Local 17°s demands, the non-union
contractor’s construction equipment would be “sanded” during the night. “Sanding” equipment
consisted of pouring sand blasting sand, or a similar grinding abrasive, into the air intake, oil
reservoir, and hydraulic systems of the equipment. When the equipment was started the next
workday by the non-union company, the engine and other parts would seize from the grinding
abrasive that was poured in it, causing hundreds of thousands of dollars in damage. Furthermore,
in one incident, the owner of a non-union contractor was stabbed by a Local 17 union member
after being harassed by the union for not signing their collective bargaining agreement. Local 17
was also responsible for picketing that delayed or closed construction sites by blocking the sites
and not allowing access. Picketers oftentimes threw “stars”, which were metal sharpened spikes,
onto the construction site driveways thereby-causing vehicles entering and exiting the sites to get
flat tires. Picketers also smashed windshields of vehicles attempting to enter the sites. Also,
Local 17 subscribed to an account with the New York State Department of Motor Vehicles in
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targeted the State of Michigan’s Ul program (52-3962-0004-PC-J; Detroit

Office; SANI).

Dallas On May 7, 2014, Dr. Michael Wolf will be sentenced in U.S. District Court for
the Northern District of Texas, for his role in fraudulently billing the Office of
Workers’ Compensation Program (60-0461-0118-PC-J; Dallas Office; SA

Los Angeles | On May 8, 2014, three search warrants, issued by the U.S. District Court for the

Eastern District of California, will be served by HSI and OLRFI agents. Two
will be served on locations in Northern California and one will be served in
Idaho in support of an investigation of a company which illegally obtained H-2B

visas an Francisco Office; SA i

(2) AGENCY INTEREST

Upcoming Significant/High Profile Actions (Next Two Months):

Dallas

63-3960-0009-PC-J
In May 2014, a search warrant will be served in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, in
support of a visa fraud investigation.

60-0461-0116-PC-J
In May 2014, a search warrant will be served in Austin, Texas, relating to an
OWCP medical provider fraud investigation.

A3 ADMINISTRATIVE/OPERATIONAL ISSUES:

Headquarters | On May 5, 2014, AIG for the Office of Labor Racketeering, Lester Hernandez,
reports to duty at the Atlanta Regional Office.

Washington | On May 5, 2014, SAJE rcports to duty at the Washington Regional
Office.

Chicago On May 5, 2014, SAC Vanderberg and the Cleveland agents have a meeting

with the Office of the Solicitor in Cleveland, OH, to discuss their new criminal
initiative.

Protective Operations Unit Support:

5/4-10/14

On May 6, 2014, the Secretary will travel to Chicago, IL. and Baltimore, MD.
From May 9-10, 2014, the Secretary will be in Miami, FL.
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May 11,2014

Memorandum For:  Scott S. Dahl
Inspector General

From: Richard S. Clark
Deputy Assistant Inspector General _
Office of Labor Racketeering & Fraud Investigations

Subject: Weekly Significant Activities Report for the Period
(May 11-17,2014)

The following represents the significant issues of the Office of Labor Racketeering and Fraud
Investigations.

(1) INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY

Judicial Actions:
New York Labor Racketeering
Criminal Activity: Extortion, Obstruction of Justice, and Perjury,
Narcotics Trafficking, Conspiracy -
Violation Code: 18 USC 1951, 1512(c)(2), 1623(a), 371 and 21 USC 846 & 963
Case Title: Operation Portwide
Case Number: 20-701E-0035-LC
Case Agent:
Labor Nexus: Extortion of Union Members

On May 13, 2014, Vincent Aulisi, Thomas Leonardis, both former presidents of International
Longshoreman’s Association (ILA) Local 1235, and Robert Ruiz, former business agent of ILA
Local 1235, will enter guilty pleas in U.S. District Court for the District of New Jersey for their
roles in a conspiracy to illegally extort money from union members on behalf of the Genovese
organized crime family. Specifically, Ruiz and Leonardis will plead to one count of extortion
conspiracy and five counts of extortion. Aulisi will plead guilty to one count of extortion
conspiracy and seven counts of extortion.

The scheme in this investigation involves a 30 year conspiracy by the Genovese crime family to
control the ports in New Jersey. This conspiracy to control the New Jersey ports involves, in
part, an extortion scheme in which members of the ILA are required to provide tribute payments
to ILA union officials on an annual basis around Christmas, in order to keep their jobs. These
payments are in turn transferred to the Genovese crime family.

This is a joint investigation with the FBI and the Waterfront Commission of New York Harbor.

There are nine additional defendants in the case, six of whom are expected to plead guilty this




2-

[ month. The remaining three defendants are scheduled to go to trial in September of 2014.

Media:
Office: Detroit
Case Title: City of Detroit Employees

Case Number:

52-3939-0011-PC-J

Case Agent:

S

the OIG.

The City of Detroit intends to terminate the employment of 18 city employees based on their
filing of fraudulent unemployment insurance claims to the State of Michigan. These employees
are being prosecuted by the State of Michigan’s Attorney General’s Office as individual

cases as there does not appear to have been a conspiracy among the employees. Those

being charged received excess payments ranging from $4,000 to $30,000. The terminations are
anticipated by the end of May 2014.

Media coverage is expected. As of this writing, the Detroit Field Office is unsure if a press
release will be issued by the Attorney General’s Office. However, no quote would be given by

Other Judicial and Enforcement Activities scheduled to occur this week:

New York

On May 14,2014, OLRFI plans to execute an arrest warrant on the former
Pension Fund Administrator for Local 91 of the United Craft and Industrial
Workers Union and serve four search warrants at Local 91 headquarters and
other union locations. These warrants are being issued by the U.S. District
Court for the Southern District of New York in support of an investigation
involving the embezzlement of pension funds by the plan administrators (20-
701E-0046-LC; New York Office; SA i .

On May 15, 2014, the OLRFI, FBI, and the NYC Business Integrity
Commission, plan to execute federal search warrants on three locations within
the district of New York. The warrants are being executed in order to obtain
evidence of money laundering, theft of employee benefit plans, and
disadvantaged business enterprise fraud being committed by a high level
MR 0 New York Office; SA BB

Chicago

On May 13, 2014, Gina Kerth, owner of Southwest Home Healthcare, will enter
a guilty plea to charges of tax fraud in U.S. District Court for the Southern
District of Ohio, for not paying the required taxes on behalf of her employees,
including the unemployment insurance tax. (54-3939-0042-PC-J; Columbus
Office; SA
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(3) ADMINISTRATIVE/OPERATIONAL ISSUES:

Georgetown a8 (Chicago) and SA jatid 78 (New York — Meriden)

Master’s will gra uate from Georgetown University wi aster’s Degrees in Public

Program Policy on May 15, 2014. SAC Vanderberg (Chicago), Acting SAC Garcia
(New York) and headquarters representatives will attend the ceremony, which
begins at 5:00pm.

Regional From May 12-16, 2014, the Washington and Philadelphia Offices will conduct

Training their Regional Training in Atlantic City, NJ. AIG Fernandez, DAIG Clark, and
ASAC Clark will attend some of the sessions and address the attendees.

New York On May 13, 2014, the SAs from the Mountainside Field and Atlantic City Field
will attending active shooter training at the FBI firearms facility located at Fort
Dix, NJ. The training is being provided by the FBI and OLRFIL.

FLETC/IGA (HQ) is attendmg CNITP 402, a SCERS course, in

(NYRO - Newark) is attending FIRTP-403, a firearms
instructor refresher course, in Cheltenham, MD from May 12-16, 2014.

Protective Operationé Unit Support:

5/11-17/14

On May 12, 2014, the Secretary will travel to New York, NY, for a day trip. On
May 15, 2014, the Secretary will travel to New York, NY, for a second day trip.
From May 15-17, 2014, the Secretary will be in Minneapolis, MN. From May
17-18, the Secretary will be in Milwaukee, WI.

4) INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYEE NEWS/CONCERNS:

A. Retirements/Life Issues/Other:

Headquarters

Director Michae] Barcus is retiring on May 17, 2014, after a quarter century of
outstanding dedication and contributions to the OLRFI mission. During his

distinguished tenure with the OLRFI, Director Barcus served as a field agent in
the Chicago Region, ASAC of the Kansas City Office, SAC of the Washington

Regional Office, and Director of the Division of Program Fraud.



May 27,2014

Memorandum For:  Scott S. Dahl
Inspector General

From: Lester Fernandez
Assistant Inspector General
Office of Labor Racketeering & Fraud Investigations

Subject: Weekly Significant Activities Report for the Period
(May 25-31, 2014)

The following represents the significant issues of the Office of Labor Racketeering and Fraud
Investigations.

(1) INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY

- Judicial Actions:

Chicago Program Fraud
Criminal Activity: Mail Fraud, Wire Fraud, False Claims, Aggravated Identity
Theft, and False Tax Returns
Violation Code: 18 USC 1341, 1343, 287, 1028A, and 26 USC 7206(1)
Case Title: Mel’s Home Improvement
Case Number: 50-3962-0032-PC-J
Case Agent/Manager:
Labor Nexus: Unemployment Insurance Fraud — Fictitious Employer
' Scheme

On May 30, 2014, in U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, Jacqueline Kennedy
will be sentenced for her role in the scheme to defraud llinois, Indiana, Minnesota, Oklahoma,
Kansas, Mississippi, and Wisconsin of unemployment insurance (UI) benefits. Kennedy was
the lead defendant in this investigation and is being held responsible for her actions and the
actions of her co-defendants. As a result, the entire loss amount from the scheme is being
attributed to Kennedy. Kennedy disputes the government’s position in many respects and it is
anticipated that her sentencing hearing will last most of the day as both the government and the
defense present evidence to the judge. The government plans to have several individuals testify
at the sentencing hearing, including the OLRFI case agent; the FBI case agent; an IRS Revenue
Agent, Tara Cox, one of Kennedy’s co-defendants and a government cooperator; and Todd
Roberson, a victim whose identity was used by Kennedy in the scheme. Kennedy’s anticipated
sentencing guideline range is approximately 22 to 27 years of incarceration. Kennedy has been
incarcerated since December 5, 2012, when federal agents apprehended her following her failure
to appear for a bond revocation hearing on September 19, 2012.
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On Wednesday, May 28, 2014, in the Northern District of Illinois, it is anticipated that April
Blanchard (“Blanchard”) will be sentenced for her role in the scheme to defraud Illinois and
Indiana of UI benefits. Blanchard’s loss is approximately $356,000 and her anticipated

| sentencing guideline range is 51-63 months incarceration, Blanchard became a gove
tor midway through the investigation and will receive a recommendation fo
. of her guideline range.

On Wednesday, May 28, 2014, in the Northern District of Illinois, it is anticipated that Marcel
Mason (“Mason”) will be sentenced for his role in the scheme to defraud Illinois and Indiana of
UI benefits. Mason played a major role in the scheme by providing numerous identities that
were used to establish fraudulent UI claims. Mason’s loss is approximately $297,000 and his
anticipated sentencing guideline range is 46-57 months incarceration.

On April 17,2012, a federal grand jury in the Northern District of Illinois returned a 60 count
indictment charging 15 individuals, including Kennedy, with multiple counts of mail fraud, wire
fraud, aggravated identity theft, false claims, and false tax returns. The charges relate to two
separate, but related schemes. The first scheme, which existed from approximately January
2008 until April 2010, relates to the filing of false tax returns in order to qualify individuals for
the Earned Income Credit (EIC). The second scheme, which existed from approximately
February 2009 until October 2011, relates to the creation of fictitious employers and the filing of
false UI claims for the purported employees of the fictitious employers. In both schemes, false
wages from the same fictitious employers were used as a means to either qualify for the EIC
and/or UI benefits. ‘

The estimated loss amount for the Ul scheme in Illinois is $5.95 million, while the estimated loss
amounts in Indiana and Minnesota are $2.4 million and $342,000, respectively. The estimated
loss to the IRS as a result of approximately 200 false individual income tax returns is
approximately $1.025 million. This case is a joint investigation with FBI, USPIS, IRS, and
SSA-OIG.

There are numerous other individuals who are suspected of having participated in the UI scheme.
It is anticipated that a second indictment will charge at least five of these individuals once
additional evidence and interviews have been obtained and conducted by agents. The time frame
for the second indictment has yet to be finalized.

The case agent has been regularly communicating with the assigned AUSAs.

New York Labor Racketeering
Criminal Activity: Extortion, Obstruction of Justice, and Perjury,
Narcotics Trafficking, Conspiracy
Violation Code: 18 USC 1951, 1512(c)(2), 1623(a), 371 and 21 USC 846 & 963
Case Title: Operation Portwide
Case Number: 20-701E-0035-LC
Case Agent/Manager: R T e T e
Labor Nexus: Extortion of Union Members

On May 28, 2014, International Longshoreman’s Association (ILA) Local 1235 members,
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Richard Dehmer, Michael Trueba, and Rocco Ferrandino, will enter guilty pleas in U.S. District
Court for the District of New Jersey for their roles in a conspiracy to illegally extort money from
union members on behalf of the Genovese organized crime family. Specifically, Ferrandino and
Trueba will plead to one count of extortion conspiracy. Dehmer will plead guilty to one count of
illegal gambling and one count of extortion.

The scheme in this investigation involves a 30 yeér conspiracy by the Genovese crime family to
control the ports in New Jersey. This conspiracy to control the New Jersey ports involves, in
part, an extortion scheme in which members of the ILA are required to provide tribute payments
to ILA union officials on an annual basis around Christmas, in order to keep their jobs. These
payments are in turn transferred to the Genovese crime family.

This is a joint investigation with the FBI and the Waterfront Commission of New York Harbor.

The remaining three defendants are scheduled to go to trial in September of 2014,

Philadelphia Labor Racketeering

Criminal Activity: Theft of Union Benefit Funds

Violation Code: 18 USC 664

Case Title; IRB Report

Case Number: 30-8011-0002-L.C

Case Agent/Manager: g

Labor Nexus: RICO Conspiracy/ Theft of Union Benefit Funds

On May 28, 2014, Eric Esposito, Philadelphia La Cosa Nostra (LCN) “Soldier,” is scheduled to
be sentenced in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, for RICO
violations resulting from his participation in the affairs of the Philadelphia LCN. An aspect of
the RICO conspiracy involved the theft of Teamster benefit funds.

This is a joint investigation with the FBI. Esposito is the last member of the Philadelphia LCN
charged in the RICO conspiracy to be sentenced. All leads have been developed and regarding
this investigation. ’

The case agent and FBI-Organized Crime Squad agents remain in contact with the assigned
AUSAs.

Media:

Office: Chicago, IL

Case Title: Mel’s Home Improvement
Case Number: 50-3962-0032-PC-J

Case Agent/ Manager: ; e
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This case will receive media attention because Jacqueline Kennedy is the lead defendant and she
is looking at substantial jail time based on the government’s sentencing guideline calculation.

1. A press conference is not anticipated.

2. The U.S. Attorney’s Office will issue a press release if Kennedy receives a sentence that
includes substantial jail time. A quote is being prepared for HQ, if needed.

3. It is unknown whether media will be contacting HQ.

Other Judicial and Enforcement Activities scheduled to occur this week:

New York

On May 29, 2014, Michelle Behr, a former U.S. Postal Service employee, will
be sentenced for fraudulent receipt of Federal Employees’ Compensation Act
benefits in U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York (22-0460-
0043-PC-J; Newark Office; SA§

On May 30, 2014, Zdena Hock, a former U.S. Postal Service employee, will be
sentenced for fraudulent receipt of Federal Employees’ Compensation Act
benefits in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of New York (20-0460-
0666-PC-J; New York Office).

During the week of May 25, 2014, OLRFI, HSI, and SSA-OIG plan to execute
an arrest warrant on the subject of an unemployment insurance fraud
investigation at his residence in Boston, MA. The agencies then plan on
executing a search warrant on the subject’s residence. These warrants are being
issued by the U.S. District Court for the Dlstrlct of Massachusetts (21-3939-
0029-PC-J; Boston Office; SA B EIFNT

Philadelphia

On May 29, 2014, William Miller, a former U.S. Postal Service employee, will
be sentenced for fraudulent receipt of Federal Employees’ Compensation Act
benefits in U.S. District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania (32-

0460-0031-PC-J; Pittsburgh Office; SA [T o -

Chicago

On May 27, 2014, Dr. Subir Maitra will enter a guilty plea to charges of health
care fraud in U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Illinois. Maitra is a
Chicago-based Urologist, who frequently submitted- fraudulent claims to

insurance companies, including union-sponsored benefit funds (50-703C-0026-

LC-J; Chicago Office; SAYEEREEIN)







	CoverPaqeTemplateR.pdf
	Description of document: Weekly activity reports for the Department of Labor (DOL) Inspector General (OIG) components: Office of Management and Policy (OMAP) and the Office of Labor Racketeering and Fraud Investigations (OLRFI),  April-May 2014
	Posted date: 30-May-2016
	Source of document: FOIA Request Disclosure Officer Office of Inspector General U.S. Department of Labor 200 Constitution Ave., N.W., Room S-5506 Washington, DC 20210 Fax: (202) 693-7020


